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92)a) .
Subject: Catch up T and's 9(2)(a)
Location: Bolton Hotel
Start: Thu 27/02/2014 10:30 a.m.
End: Thu 27/02/2014 11:00 a.m.
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: {none)

Organizer: ‘s 9(2)(8)



.

From: s 9(2)(2) i Dtcilconzy

Sent: Tuesday 4 March 2014 12:34 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Give him a nudge

How's Singers

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 4/03/2014, at 12:32 PM, ¢ s 9(2)(a) @mbie govt.nz> wrote:

Kevin has nothing to do with the conference organisation now: It's bragj

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)
On 4/03/2014, at 5:53 am, | S9N T i@tcilconz> wote:

Hills9(2)@)isee below the first pick-up-on your conferénte by jssue motivated
groups — we will keep:an eye pn it for you

Nice addition Of the words - let me kpow.ifyou get approval for our involvement
s 9(2)@)
Posted on Oil Free Weiwhz

<image003.png>

&From \3:9('2)(3)

(\f;ﬁay, 28 February 2014 4:33 p.m.

Subject RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks for catching up yesterday and keen to get your approval next week if
possible

As mentioned about the Investigation part in Thompson & Clark we are governed by
the Private Security Personnel and Private Investigators Act 2010

http://www legislation.govt. nz{acg[gubl|c12010[0115{latest/DLM1594432 html
under that act you can perform various duties and for the forum we would be
providing you consuitation services not investigations

Keen to proceed and book some cheaper travel for the event

Have a great weekend
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$9(2)(a)

From:| $9(2)@ @mbie.govt.n]
Sent: Tues 25 February 2014 3:08 p.m.
Yor i‘(

Subject RE Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hi — how’s 10.30 at the Bolton Hotel for you?

'$98(2)(a) | Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment . iy
Phone: 1 1 $9(2)(@)1 71 Ext: $9(2)(@) Mob: $ 9(2)(@)7| Email: [IE8(2)(@)

'$9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.qovt.nz

<image004.jpg>

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz}

Sent: Tuesda& 25 February 2014 1:49 p.m.

To:!

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleuni Forum

Hello £ 22)@) | am in town again this Thursdav if ynu fancy a coffee, and'a catch up
to discuss this? :

Let me know please

s 9(2)(a)

From: eg\ 1) iz _ 2mbie.govt.nz]
Sen;. W 9 Februa 201.4 4 &4 p m ‘
T K

RE: Advantage @ Geotechnlcal Petroleum Forum

Thariks® *@@ will' get back'to you shortly.
s92)@)

o K\ sﬁ@[ﬁ) X ) Principal, Strategic Events
New Xealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets

Minkstry of Business, Innovation & Employmt:-& £ .
. Rhone: 1 $9(2)(a) | Mob: $ 9(2)@) | Email:. § 9(2)(a)
'$9(2)(@) @med.covt.nz ' &

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image(004.jpg>

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2014 3:38 p.m.
To:| 3’(2)(a) '

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi $8(2)a)) trust all is well — please see attached our proposal



I am in town this Thursday and next Thursday if you would like a coffee and discuss
the proposal and conference

Speak soon

s 9(2)(a)

From: | s 9(2)(a) ‘@mbie.govt.n

Sent: ﬂ%dtﬁa,y‘ 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m.
To: S 9(2)(@

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hi F*2L_ Happy New Year to you too.

Yes, we'd be interested to see a proposal — there is info on the websit& apout
the programme, venue, dates and times etc. This one is of a much.smaller
scale than the Auckland one, no gala dinner, no Prime Mir}stér", alfhough the
Minister will be attending to launch the Block Offer, and thé mnaximum
attendance possible is 300.

| am currently engaging with Te Papa and our canference-organisers on -
security.

Best,
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) ~Pcincipal;-Strategic Event$
New Zealand Petrojepm& Miherals |Infrastrueturs 8ng Resource Markets

Ministry of Businghs} Janovation & Employrient

Phone; Ha‘ﬂft}b" | Mob:§8! | Email] " $9(2)(@)
s %(E)B(a)@mﬂggv;,nz .

33 Boweh Street{ PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

h v

<image004 jpg>

From: \\s9(2)(a) Qtcil.co.nz]
Sent: Wed{?s}a\s January 2014 11:16 a.m.

To: >\ \8\3(2)(a) Kevin Rolens

Subject; Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

18'9(2)(@)and Kevin, happy new year to you both.
Just touching base to see if we can provide a similar service as we did in 2013 with
regard to this year’s forum in Wellington? | am sure you will be targeted this year

with the current O&G sentiment and election year.

We have done a lot of work with® “@ X, the past including reviewing the security
of the 8 3(2)(b)(iind have a good refationship with them.

Would you mind if | put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?

Regards
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
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s92)a) |

1

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www. tcll co nz
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i@ Copyright TCIL 2013.
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution cf this document or attachment Is strictly prohibited. 1t is restricted to approved TCIL

chents only and their authonsed representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized informatior: and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended reciplent
of this publication, or do not have authonisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication 1n error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authonty than that of an ordinary private atizen or company to reguire a reply to

this correspondence.
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) . ®tcil.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2014 3:59 p.m.

To: - s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Isn’t Brad with you — can’t you say hope your using us! {$(2){@)] is waiting for Brads OK I would say and he is with
you isn’t he

s 9(2)(a)

From: . .. . . _ 59(2)(3) .. . .. .. ..@mbiegovt.nz}
Sent: Tuesda ‘BMarch 2014 12: 45pm

To: S (

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

And because | am bec'd in | cannot forward!! Pick up your game man!

s 9(2)(a)
> ML Nna)
)\
On 4/03/2014, at 5:53 am, s 9(2)(a) S\ eilconz wrote:
\:" Hi[£9(2)(@)see below the first pick-up.on yoaurconference by isstie motivated groups —we will keep

an eye on it for you

Nice addition of the words — lef. me know if you get approvaj for our involvement
s 9(2)(a)
Posted an Oil Free Wellington:

<image003.png>

From: _ §9(2)(a) )

Sent: Fnd\ag\ZS February 2014 4:33 p.m.

To.

Subject; RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks for catching up yesterday and keen to get your approval next week if possible

As mentioned about the Investigation part in Thompson & Clark we are governed by the Private
Security Personnel and Private investigators Act 2010
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2010/0115/latest/DLM1594432.html under that act you
can perform various duties and for the forum we would be providing you consultation services not
investigations

Keen to proceed and book some cheaper travel for the event

Have a great weekend

s 9(2)(a)



From:| - s9@2)a) embiegovtns]
Sent: Tuesda 25 February 2014 3:08 p.m.

Tol s92)@)

Subject RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi — how’s 10.30 at the Bolton Hotel for you?

s 9(2)(a) | Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Mm-stry of Business, Innovation & Emptoym%r&
Phone: s 9(2)(a) ) Mob: S 9(2)(@)
B 9(2)‘{6)'_’;" R =)
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

Email S 9(2)(a)

<image004.jpg>

Fom:l s9(2)@) = @tilconz] "
Sent: Tu_e_s,d,ag* 25 February 2014 1:49 p.m.

To: | 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Rordh

Hello §9(2)(@) am in town again this Thursday if you fancy é coffee and _a-c-_atch-.t:ip_ to discuss this?
Let me know please

s 9(2)(a) N

From: . gﬁ(% ﬁ<o ;K%M]

Sent: Wednesday, 19| February‘ 2014 4:04 p. m
To: S 9(2)(a
Subject: RE:Adv n e NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks{ 2”{will get back to you'shortly.
s IO

'-\\V s 9(2)(@), \bA Prifcipal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petoleuf & Minerals |infrastructure and Resource Markets

Ministry, sine lnnovatlon & Employment :
Phogé} \Q\MSQ | Mob: S19(2)(@)) Email:| S 9(2)(a)

3 B n Sfreet | PO Box 1473 Waellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image004.jpg>

From: s 9(2)(a) _ ~ Btgil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2014 3:38 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hi S 9(2)(8) trust all is well - please see attached our proposal

I am in town this Thursday and next Thursday if you would like a coffee and discuss the proposal and
conference



; AT A TR
samc e LI e

Speak soon

| s9(2)a) |

From: . 8S9@)@ " @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m.

To: s9(2)@)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi 5 92)8) Happy New Year to you too.

Yes, we'd be interested to see a proposal — there is info on the website about the
programme, venue, dates and times etc. This one is of a much smaller scale than the
Auckland one, no gala dinner, no Prime Minister, although the Minister will be attending to
launch the Block Offer, and the maximum attendance possible is 300. '

| am currently engaging with Te Papa and our conference organisers on gecurity.
Best,
s9(2)@)

s 9(2)a) Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure 4nd 'Resqufce Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employmenle ten .
Phone: | s 9(2)(a) | Mob: ® @Wj Emai: [ $:9(2)(a) }
592)@) @med.govt.nz X WS
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington.6140,| www.nzpam(govt.nz

<image004.jpg>

From: : \Y(g:}(a) g @,Mﬂl]
Sent: We"’?%‘] 20 fanuary 2014 11:16.8m.

To: ) . Kevin‘Rolens .

Subject: Advantage NZ: 2014 Gatechnical Petroleum Forum
Hiig@ﬁa)and Kevin

ha<\v
Just touching.by 0 e}»«e can provide a similar service as we did in 2013 with regard to this
Zan

year's fogum QWeI ington? | am sure you will be targeted this year with the current O&G sentiment
and eiéction year.

pYy.new year to you both.

@'ha edone a lot of work with_-s_ g_(sz.)(mn the past including reviewing the security of thas 9(2)(b)(i-i)
a c&lave a good relationship with them.

Would you mind if | put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?

Regards
S 9_(2){3‘_)_
s9(2)@)
s 9(2)a)
| .
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
SITE www. tcil.co.nz

31



<image005.gif>

© Copyright TCIL 2013,

WARNING. Unauthonsed copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment Is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and thelr authorised representatives, Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to lega! action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized Information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view It, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private dtizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence,

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

— — — e ——— - S A S

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessanly those of the M}mstry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with-if are confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the ifitehded,recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that.you have receiv

this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited, ‘”iease contact the sendérand
delete the message and any attachment from your computer, '

e e AN NN NN N

newzealand,govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand'g al governmernt.servi

D i e

Any opmxons expressed in this¢iiessage are not necessanly those of the Ministry of Busmess
Innovation and Employment. Thig iessage and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the u g 5the n déd recipient. Jf you are’ not the intended recipient or the
person responsﬂ%le f wery to the inten ed%cxp,lent be advised that you have received
this message in {’@' and,that any usg is strictly prohlblted Please contact the sender and
delete the me;sageja"d any attachmen from your computer.

Ny e an PN —— e —

Aewzealand.govt.nz - canincctmg\ypinto New Zealand central & local government services

——na - z — ———

Any op{n\ n\gxprwsed in thxs message are not necessanly those of the Mmlstry of Busmess,
Innovat Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
afid'sofelyMor the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
iexsontnesponmble for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
thigmessage in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
' delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opmlons expressed in thls message are not necessanly those of the M:mstry of Busmess Innovatlon
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
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s 9(2)(a)

e e e e S N e ]

From: - S 9(2)(3) Dtcilicoinzs

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 11:06 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks our clients are seeking confidence that we will be involved — includes some of the sponsors as well

How’s singers?

s 9(2)(a)

Fromj s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz)
Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 10:51 a.m.

To:|  s9(2)a)

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hey - Brad has also pushed for an answer here so we have understa@gangértainty. We hé\re-&ting
Monday.

s 9(2)(a)
S ylLpna)
On 7/03/2014, at 4:04 am, s 9(2)(a)\" " @tcilconi> wrote:

Hi S 8(2)(3) do we have a gréen light to Relp out witl the forum'as per our proposal or are you
waiting for Brad to retyrp?

A few of our clients have-gsked if we willbe supporﬁn'g the conference

Thanks and speak-sdon

From:
Sent: T esd hzo14 10:53
Tol.". AU aau arc a.m.

Cc: Ke,vu‘bRosns( in.Rolens@mbie.govt.nz)
Subject RE’Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi 8 9(2)(@)see below the first pick up on your conference by issue motivated groups — we will keep
ah eye on it for you

Nice addition of the words — let me know if you get approval for our involvement
s 9(2)(a)
Posted on Qil Free Wellington:

<image001.png>
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Low

rrom: | 8 9(2)(@)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2014 4:33 p.m.

To: | S 9(2)(a) |

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks for catching up yesterday and keen to get your approval next week if possible

As mentioned about the Investigation part in Thompson & Clark we are governed by the Private
Security Personnel and Private Investigators Act 2010

tp://www.legislation.govt.nz/a ublic/2010/0115/1atest/DLM1594432.html under that act you
can perform various duties and for the forum we would be providing you consultation services not
investigations

Keen to proceed and book some cheaper travel for the event

Have a great weekend

s 9(2)(a)

From: | s 9(2)(a) /g@mbg_qmm]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 3:08 p.m.
To: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Pen'oieu@Fprum

Hi — how’s 10.30 at the Bolton Hotel for%u?

s 9(2)(a) | Principat; Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Mindtals Ttnfrastructure and Regsgtctd Markets
Ministry of Bu%meqq Inpo ak&B\E\Jrnpfoyment s\ ;
Phone: 8(2) (@) 2\ fob: 5 92)aN ) S el 5 92)(@)
& 9(2)(3)@_@_99.\&_[11
33 Bowen Street { PG Box 1473 Wellingtor 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image002.jpg$

rom; 2 s 92)(a) @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 Fe\!guarx 2014 1:49 p.m.
To: S

Subject: RE: Adv@')tage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hella{S962)(@) am in town again this Thursday if you fancy a coffee and a catch up to discuss this?

Lt meknow please

59(2)(@a)

From: - s9(2)@a@) @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent; egnesda\a 19 February 2014 4:04 p.m.

To: (2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Thanks #*# will get back to you shortly.
s 9(2)(a)

59(2)@) | Principal, Strategic Events

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |infrastructure and Resource Markels
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Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Phone: | S 9(2)(@)" 7 1| Mob: SSR)IENIT) Email: [IS9(2)(@)T
S 9(2)(a)@med.covt.nz '

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz
<image002.jpg>

From:| s 9(2)(a) ' @tcil.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2014 3:38 p.m.
To: Suzanne Peri-Chapman
Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

HiS 8(2)@) | trust all is well — please see attached our proposal

| I am in town this Thursday and next Thursday if you would like a coffee and discyss the proposal and
conference

Speak soon
s 9(2)(a)

From: ~ s9(2)(a) (O \enivle.govt.nz)
Sent. \Atedilﬁﬂza , 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m. \ ; '

Subject. RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnica' Petroleum Forum

Hismxal- Happy New Year to yol teo.

Yes, we'd be interested to see a proposal — thereis info an the website about the
programme, venue, dates and-times etc. This.one is of a much smaller scale than the
Auckland one, ng-gala-dinner, no Prime Minister, although the Minister will be attending to
launch the Bleck OHer;.and the maximum-attendance possible is 300.

| am currently engaging with Te Papa-andour conference organisers on security.

Best, "
\592)(a)

s,@(gi(a) \)U Principal, Strategic Events

New Zextan Pe{fo eum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets

Miristhy.of Rusiness. Innovation & Employment

Ptione: s 9(2)(a) | Mob:$ 8(2)(a) | Email:l S 9(2)(3)
(@)@med govt.nz

33'Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image002.jpg>

From: S 9(2)(3) Bigil.co.n

Sent: Wednesda¥ 22 January 2014 11:16 a.m.

To: t Kevin Rolens

Subject‘ Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi '8 9(2)(@) and Kevin, happy new year to you both.

41



-

Just touching base to see if we can provide a similar service as we did in 2013 with regard to this
year’s forum in Wellington? | am sure you will be targeted this year with the current O&G sentiment
and election year.

We have done a lot of work witt" s 9(2)(b)H)
and have a good relationship with them.

n the past including reviewing the security of thes 9(2)(b)(ii)

Would you mind if | put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?
Regards
s 9(2)(a)
<]

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)a)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.t¢il.co.nz
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
] Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential

' and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

lan vt,

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible f o\r dchvery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that, \ u €is strictly
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s 9(2)(a)

From: Eh S 9(2)_(3) y @tcil.conz>’

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 6:43 am.

To: s 9(2)(a)

cc: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Attachments: image.png

HiS 9(2)(@)and no worries - would you consider us attending and providing our time in contra to tickets for the
event? We would be there to check those faces and provide the support outlined in our proposal.

Reason | ask is that issue motivated groups are picking up on the event - see the latest \afid our clients will
aware of this and like to have confidence that we are at the event?

"

B;

Let me know if this works for you?

Regards
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 10/03/2014, at 12:26 PM, | (4 N/ s 9@2)@y ) N\ @mbie.govt.nz> wrote:
Hi$ 9(2)(@)
Good to catch-up with you, and thanks. for the TCIL proposal.

Thistime around we won't be going ahiead with TCIL, as we have other arrangements in
place however will no-doubt talk.again about other events.

Regards,
s 9(2)(a)
/)ng@m | Principal, Strategic Events

New Zeaiar.d Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Migiistry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Phone: | $9(2)(a) | Mob S 8(2)(a) Email:| " $9(2)(a)
J59(2)(a) 2mbie.qovt

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image004.jpg>

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz]

{  Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 9:04 a.m.
= s 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum



Hi'-':"ﬂg(z)(.a'). do we have a green light to help out with the forum as per our proposal or are you
waiting for Brad to return?

A few of our clients have asked if we will be supporting the conference
Thanks and speak soon

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2014 10:53 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)
Cc: Kevin Rolens (Kevin.Rolens@mbie.govt.nz)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi $ 92)M@) see below the first pick up on your conference by issue motivated groups - we will keep
an eye on it for you

Nice addition of the words — let me know if you get approval for our-involvement

s 9(2)(a)

Posted on Oil Free Wellington:

<image005.png>

From: S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Friday, 28 Februa 2 14 4:33.p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnica Petroleu’ Forum

Thanks for catching\up yésterday and keen to get your approval next week if possible

As pientioned about the Investigation part in Thompson & Clark we are governed by the Private
Secutlty Personnel and Private Investigators Act 2010
ic/2010/0115/latest/DLM1594432 htmi under that act you

can perform various dutles and for the forum we would be providing you consultation services not
investigations

Keen'to _p'roce'ed and book some cheaper travel for the event

Have a great weekend

_392)@)

From: . s9(2)(@) Bmbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 3:08 p.m.

To: s92)@)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi — how's 10.30 at the Bolton Hotel for you?
s 9(2)(a) | Principal, Strategic Events

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
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 s92)@) -
T mp—— | Mo | Emai ISSE)EN

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz
<image006.jpg>

From: S 9(2)(8) @tcil.co.nz]

Sent: Tueéda% 25 February 2014 1:49 p.m.

To: l(2)(5}

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hello 8 8(2)(@); am in town again this Thursday if you fancy a coffee and a catch up to discuss this?

Let me know please

$9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) ‘@mbie,aovt.niz]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2014 4:04 p.m. '
To: S 9(2)(a

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum For@z

Thanks will get back to you shortly.
5 9(2)(@) |
s 9(2)(a) | Pringipal, Strategi¢ Events

New Zealand Petroleum & Mieralg Infrastructure and Resourta Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovaf@n & Eﬂproyme

Phone: 9{%@ N <A Mob:s LZ)(ﬂ). Emaill ' $9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(@) @med. %ovt nz \ g
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140] . nzpam.govt.nz
<image006.jpg>

Trrom:?” 3 @teil.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 Q\ay 2014 3:38 p.m.

To:
@a. _. ¢

Subject: R
Hi S 82)(@) | trust all is well - please see attached our proposal

NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

I'arp in town this Thursday and next Thursday if you would like a coffee and discuss the proposal and
conference

Speak soon
s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) \@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent; Wedgesd(axs 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m.

To:

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi® 2@ Happy New Year to you too.



Yes we’d be interested to see a proposal — there is info on the website about the
programme venue, dates and times etc. This one is of a much smaller scale than the
| Auckland one, no gala dinner, no Prime Minister, although the Minister will be attending to
: launch the Block Offer, and the maximum attendance possible is 300.

1‘ | am currently engaging with Te Papa and our conference organisers on security.
| Best,
| /s 92)a)

S19(2X@)F N Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment g e
J?.Boga'_.: , s 9(2)(a). | Mob:S 9(2)(a) Email: [T S9(2)@)"
'-i_L){a)@mgg.ggw.nz

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam govt.nz
<image006.jpg>
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From:/ - s9(2)a)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 11: 16 a. m

To:| s 9(2)a) Kevin Rolens Qﬂ
Subject: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petmle%\ Fo
Hi | 592)@) and Kevin, happy new year to% FB

Just touching base to see if we cap'provide a S|m|Iar servne as we drd in 2013 with regard to this
year’s forum in Wellington? Vam's y u will be target %yvar ‘with the current O&G sentiment
and election year.

We have done a lot'of work wms 9(2)([; i vth including reviewing the security of the S 9(2)(b)(ll)
and have a goed relationship with the

Wouidyou\gi\d% | put a proposal t%t r and flicked it through to you?

Regards
s'92)(a)
e
PANZANE T
NN\ [
A ' i
APRSY PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand

www.tcll co.nz

<image007.gif>

© Copynight TCIL 2013

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restrictec to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copying or distributton may make offenders subject to egal acticn
releting to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or inteflectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authonisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass of
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
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
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted. with-if are confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the 'zhtqut recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that. you have received
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited (Please contact the senderand
delete the message and any attachment from your comp\.ér :

"
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newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealaydw ' cal government servi

Any opinions expressed in thisqmessage are not necessarily'those of the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Emplo \%'@}ﬁessage and an rles\'ttansmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the u;?f)'f theqniended recipien If‘}im{gre not the intended recipient or the
person responsiblkof“‘de ivery to the intehded\recipient, be advised that you have received

this message)n efror-and.that any usiis sirictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the«m\c;ssagsa’r?d any attachment from Your computer.

—N o el N

aéwzealand.govt.nz - ¢Smgctiyd you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any oginip'ns expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Im%o?htion\and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
an sd{el} for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
pexson yesponsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
t}u“s message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s 9(2)(a)

e e e B R P e et T e S R

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nzs

Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2014 4:16 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

That's a rental car site?

No worries we will do it as its spread across several clients

s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) , @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2014 4:00 p.m.

To:| S 9(2) a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi & 9(2)(a)

If your clients are expecting you to attend the events and sessmns they'd nead ta reglster you as
delegates through the online registration system; see- hnks at www.advanfage.com

Best,
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) (// Pfidcipal, Strategic Evepts -
New Zealand F’etro‘mm & Minerals |Infragifioelyre and Resource Markets

Ministry of Basiness, mifavation & Employn
Phone: ((/) %@)\( | Mol K% mail: s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
33 Bowen Szreet | PO Box 1473 Wellmglo 140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

\ \ S’
1 - 3 APRIL 201 4 EROUGHT 10 YOU 8Y EVENT PARTNESR
J NZ MUSEUM OF NEW ZEALAND -
ADVANTAGE TE PAPA TONCAREWA, ME\VM&ND
2014 CLOTECHINDAL WELLINGTON
PRIRGLEY FORUM vy w.advantagere.com NewZealand
From: S 9(2)(8) _- _ @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Thursdaa' 20 March 2014 3:49 p.m.
To: (2)@)
Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
HiS 9(2)(@)we have a number of clients funding us to attend could you arrange for accreditation for | S 9(2)(a)
and myseif
Cheers
1s 9(2)(a)

4]



From:

Torl 1S 0

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hi S 9(2)(a)

-, s8@@ _ @mbie,govt.nz]
ay, 12 March 2014 3:06 p.m.

This is not really ideal for us; but if you have clients who are attending, would they consider engaging you
directly if they are concerned?

Let me know,
8 9(2)(a)
=S 9(2)(@)7 T Principal, Strategic Events

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business. Innovation & Employment

B Phone: s 9(2)(a) | Mob: S 9(2)(3) ] Email: | s 9(2)(5)‘\\‘@[3 bie.govt.nz

33 Bowen Street | PO B'ox 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz _

' -\. (\“: ..) P ‘\_‘} .\

I 1- 3APRIL 2014 5 o
NZ MUSEUM OF NEW ZEALAND: \ \ il .
ADVANTAGE 1€ PAPA TONGAREW/

NEW ZEALAND
£ 1

2014 GEOTECHMICAL WELLIKGTON B %
KevelEniand Gdygagrmedil
PTTROLEUM FORUM www.odv antagona ¢ s (4o L) .

From: . s9(2)(a) ~ \w X\f@mmm
Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2&324-6:4_3\;.m.
To: S 9{2}!(3) N )

i . Q
Cc: | 59(2)@) )
Subject: Re: Advan% x}Z 2014 Geotec} nicgl\ Petr\tgeum Forum

HiS gfz)(alaqg&wnes - would you%s& er us attending and providing our time in contra to tickets for the
even ?\)e would be there to che(ek those faces and provide the support outlined in our proposal.

Reason hask is that issug ot\Vaf.ed,groups are picking up on the event - see the latest below and our clients will be

aware of this and like to ha)(scpnﬁdence that we are at the event?

[ :

Let@jow if this works for you?

Regards
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 10/03/2014, at 12:26 PM, ¢ s 9(2)(a) ‘@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:
yi $9(2)@)
Good to catch up with you, and thanks for the TCIL proposal.

9



This time around we won'’t be going ahead with TCIL, as we have other arrangements in
place, however will no doubt talk again about other events.

Regards,
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) ] Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets
M|mstry of Business, Innovation & Employment
s 9(2)(a) | Mob:$ 8(2)@) Email| '8 9(2)(a)

9 9(2)( )@mble qovt.nz
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image004 .jpg>

From: (S EXE) __ @tdlco.nz]
Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 9:04 a.m.

@ $9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi S 9(2)(@)do we have a green light to help out with the forum-as per our propbﬁal of are you
waiting for Brad to return?

A few of our clients have asked if we will.be su_pporting the conference

Thanks and speak soon

s 9(2)(a)
From: 5,9ﬂ) 5);‘
Sent: T Qm

To: A(\
Ce:Kevin Rolens (Kevin.Rolens@mbie.govt.nz)
Subj\e?RE Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi 58(2)(a) see below the ﬂ_rst puck up on your conference by issue motivated groups — we will keep
an eye on itfor you,

Nice additian-of the words — let me know if you get approval for our involvement
\$9(2)a)

Posted on Oil Free Wellington:

<image005.png>

From: .5 9(2)@)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2014 4:33 p.m.

To:l  s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks for catching up yesterday and keen to get your approval next week if possible

10



iy

As mentioned about the Investigation part in Thompson & Clark we are governed by the Private
Security Personnel and Private Investigators Act 2010

http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2010/0115/latest/DLM1594432 html under that act you

can perform various duties and for the forum we would be providing you consultation services not
investigations

Keen to proceed and book some cheaper travel for the event

Have a great weekend

s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) {@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 3:08 p.m.

To:  s9(2)(@)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hi — how’s 10.30 at the Bolton Hotel for you?

s 9(2)(a) Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resalste Mahketu
Ministry of Busipness. Iopovation & I:mployment
Phone: - s 9(2)(@) ' Mob:58(2)(@) ¢ ( | Email: /5 9(2)(3)\ (
s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image006.jpg>

From: S 19;(2,{(6)9 \\y @ tcil.m..nz‘i
%:ﬂ- Tmsda ( )W 2014 1:49 p.m.

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ. 2014 Geotéc {al Petroleum Forum

Hello 2 9R)@N am in town again. this Thursday if you fancy a coffee and a catch up to discuss this?

Let me know please

$39(2)(a)

\9\’ s 9(2)(a) ie.govt.nz
3 19 February 2014 4:04 p.m.

a
RE Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Thanks®*®@ wiil get back to you shortly.
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) _ Principal, Strategic Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employm _

Phone:! S 9(2)(3) Mob: S 9?2)(3) | Email:| s 9(2)(a)
'S 9(2)(a) 2med.govt.nz

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image006.jpg>
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From: * S 9(2)(3) : @tcll.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesdagz 18 Febrt@w 2014 3:38 p.m.

To:

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

HiS 9(2)(8)1 trust all is well — please see attached our proposal

I am in town this Thursday and next Thursday if you would like a coffee and discuss the proposal and
conference

Speak soon

s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) ‘@mble.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesdavq 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m.

To: s 9(2)a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Hi® %@ Happy New Year to you too.
Yes, we'd be interested to see a proposal — there is.info or the website about the
programme, venue, dates and times etc. Thisane is of a much smalier sca?e than the
Auckland one, no gala dinner, no Prime Minister. although the Minister will be attending to
launch the Block Offer, and the maximum ‘attendance possible'ls. 3Q0.
| am currently engaging with Te'Papa and our conference, drgahisers on security.
Best,

s 9(2)(a)

S WM Principat-Strategic Events

New, ?,e’a\aand Regoleum & Minéals Ninfrasyructure and Resource Markets

Mln:g.try of BeSiness, Innovation'& ENployment
one: A~ s9(2)@n ) Mob: $ 9(2)(@) Email S 9(2)(@)

s

33 Bowen Street | PD’BQR 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam .govt.nz
<image0Q6.jpg>

From: > s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 11:16 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a) . Kevin Rolens

Subject: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Hi'S 9(2)(@)and Kevin, happy new year to you both.

Just touching base to see if we can provide a similar service as we did in 2013 with regard to this
year's forum in Wellington? | am sure you will be targeted this year with the current 0&G sentiment

and election year.

We have done a lot of work with' SN the past including reviewing the security of theS 9(2)(b)(ii)
and have a good relationship with them.

Would you mind if | put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?
12



Regards

s 9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a)

New Zealand

<image

WARNIM (b

newzealand.qovt.nz - 1l )

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily thos\ of the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the use of the ir{tended recipient. If yoy-are nat the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivery te the intended reeipiﬁ':xt, bg gdvised that you have received
this message in error and tkatza/nymse is stn'%y rohi 1t>ed Please contact the sender and
delete the message arid-any attachment frorfy your @uter.
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Any_opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Inhovation pnd' Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the use-of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person re_sponsibﬁ\e for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
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
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newzeatand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

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

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & jocal government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Minist{y of Buginéss, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are conﬁéjent’ial and-sblely for the udelof
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsi'b}b for delive th
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message irkerror anh that any usenis strict]y
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any dttachment from yourc mput‘er.
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pewzealand . govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & loogl Jovernmént services

Any opinions expressed in this message are notneeessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with:it ar\e confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you aré not’tl}e\\i;lténded recipient or the pérson responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that y\(y”have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact th}@ex’ and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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__s9(2)(a)

From: | s 9(2)(a) Dtcil.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2014 12:01 p.m.

To: . s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Fwd: Website hack spoof

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Natex < mxa)'ﬂ.m.nv
Date: 2 April 2014 11:45:46 AM NZDT
To: Natex <* ““gnellconz>, S 9(2)(a) < °C)Na)gneilcones, S 9(2)(@)\
s 9(2)(@) gtdleo.nz>, s9(2)@) <592 @)Pteilconz>, /gtﬂ)(a) N
S 9(2)(3) @tdl.co.nz>
Cc: '592%9) @160.co.nz™ *2X8)a160.c0.nz)" ‘”"“’@wom
Subject: Website hack spoof

They’ve repeated the old Greenpeace paralle! v&% hack hoax.

http://bigoilspill.com/index.php?url= httg.\ /w .nzpam.govt.nz/c s&o fer=nce/welcome-to-
advantage-nz-2014
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- s9(2)

e ——

From:  s92)(a)  atclconz>
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2014 9:49 a.m.

To: Bradley Iig

Subject: Thanks

Attachments: - s9(2)a) v

Hi Brad sorry | haven't followed up since Advantage and wanted to say thanks for the dancing experience!
| understand you have lost your wing girl - she will be a loss to the NZP&M
See my e-business card attached and {’ve sent you a LinkedIn request

Catch you for a coffee when | am in town next

S 9(2)(a)

“p0Box 301775, Alhany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
wyew. {ctl.co.nz

THOMPSON + CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS

© Copynght TCIL 2013. [ C

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, du;\;'fur-\.a:.;.qr}\ of this document of atiashrigent s strictly prohibitec. 1t 1s restricted to approved TCIL
dlients only and their authorised repeqeqtesives. ifnduthonsed possessior, cupying istribution may make offenders subject to legal acton
relating to offences regardingarflewfhy oo SpETT of unauthorized, Ifprgahan intellectual properly. If you are not the intended reaiplent
of th's publication, or do nuf hveaqutosation from TCIL o w:\e\ ohhaye receved this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication paany N itgfontpats. TCIL has no mafe @ w thaiythat of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
trus corresponder z
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From: f' s 9(2)(a) . @tcil.conz?
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 2:12 p.m.

To: Kevin Rolens

Subject: Dinner next week?

Hi mate | see you found that exit? 1 am in town next week fancy dinner on Tuesday night or a coffee on Wednesday

s 9(2)(a)

Rolens departs NZP&M for Indonesia

Felictty Wolfe

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals director Kevin
Rolens is leaving to head up the Indonesian operations
of Singapore-based explorer Mont d'Or.

Rolens’ notice period ends on August 1. but he says he islikely to
officially finish at the regulator in two weeks. He will then be _
relocating to Jakarta ahead of taking on the gene’a m@jr«dh
for Mont d'Or Tungkul.

He told Energy News that while a lot has been achieved during the,

four years he led NZP&M's petroleum ufiit, he is most proud of
the...

s9(2)(a)

(\. Hox U} /5, AlBany, NSMC 1/ ealand
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S
From: S 9(2)(3) . @tcikco.nz>/
Sent: Thursday, S June 2014 4:45 p.m.
To: Bradley Iig
Subject: RE: Searcher Survey Contact?

| can well imagine - | know?® 22)@)is over as well so could be a good catch up with you get the chance
Do you have S 9(2)(8) details?

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

From: Bradley lig [mailto:Brad.llg@mbie govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 4:25 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Searcher Survey Contact?

Hey mate. They keep peeling off like used plasters!
Id start with® 2(2X8); 9 go from there.

Might could do with a beer. Things are g-bit dynamicat the mo sq-will commit fater.

b

From: Cs9®a) /) ez
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 0\454:07 p.m.
To: Bradley Ilg

Subject: Sea 'che@vey Contact?
Hi mate see Kevip-is moving on!

On a separate topic do/yo<~q v$ any contacts in Searcher re their survey. Isee . S 9(2)(a) - quoted but not sure
if he is the corre {rson to approach?

Cheersﬂope\{wfs"well and might be in town next Tuesday night if you fancy a beer — | have asked Kevin but not sure

if he wil!%{eefl)
skt

n

s yz)a)

PQ Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
w | s}
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From: | s9(2)(a) & 9‘2"“’)@'(01 conz3

Sent: Monday, 9 June 2014 8:22 am.

To: Andrew Annakin

Ce: Cs9RKa)

Subject: FW: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Attachments: SPE_2013-102.pdf; Taranaki Oil Gas Group - Agenda 24.06.14.pdf
Hi Andrew

| sent you this email last Wednesday, I'm not sure if you received it. Does this help regardlng your request for more
guidance? <

Regards /. < z \
~ s9(2)(a) |

Office Manager
/ MOBILE s 9(2)(a) D

POSTAL “"PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand WY T -
WEBSITE www.tcl.co.nz N\ .

THOMPSON +CLARK <
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thls correspondence : \ X \ /

mm.o W) \ . O
F A\ %\;3

Sent: Wednésday, 4 June 20

To: andrew.annak bj X
Cc:| RT ,\ @tcil.co.nz)
Subject: F\/: Tfoweeth Tuesday 24 June 2014

Hi Andrew

Em}nl sent out regarding the TOGS meeting on the 24" June below (for your information). Attached is a copy of the
agenda.

Regards
s 9(2)a)
 Office Manager
/ MOBILE " s9(2)a)
/ POSTAL " PO Box 301775 Albany NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WEBSITE wvaw teil. co.n;
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From: S92)@)

Sent: Wednesdayi 4 June 2014 11:13 a.m.

To: | §9(2)(@) @anadarko.com’; smﬂa’aporttaranaki co.nz'; | m@porttar 3

5 9(2)(a) @porttaranaki.co.nz; s 2@ @porttaranaki.co.nz’;* **¥anpdc.govt.nz; [(59(2)(@
s 9(2)(@)  \@omv.com'; 'S 9(2)(a)~@toddenergy 0.nz; .92 a’Elhhnzglobal .com"; 89 i@hnzglobal.oom';
I _5_9(2)(9_3 @tagoil.com';[ " $9(2)(@)" " @originenergy.com.au’; | > )L@stos co.nz’;

s9(2)@ @awexplore. com ;[ s 92)a) aawexplore com'y N mg‘.:ha :

Cc: 533 g@(S’Lw@;:tollce govt.nz'; S s92)e) . i Z %M&Qﬂ),
s 9(2)(a)  (projects@tcil.co.nz)

Subject: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Hi all,

TOGS will be held on Tuesday 24 June at the Port of Taranaki admin biuul_t{ihg.and two invites will be sent out to you
for this quarterly TOGS meeting which will.be between 1pm and 4pm - | b

The first invite (1-2pm) is oper{ ta.others Within your prganlsatienssuch as operations managers and will involve a
unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) demgnstration. UAV's are being used overseas in the oil and gas industry as outlined
in the attached JournaPof Petraleum Technology. The proposed intention of the demonstration is to start discussion
around how UAV's could be bsed in the New.Zealand Oil and Gas industry and what rules and regulations should
apply. The port'has allowed for this defmonstiation to take place around its facilities and it will involve the use of
several aircraft attached with different types\of cameras both standard and thermal. If interest is significant enough
a seconrd UAV demonstration can.be arranged for the morning of the 24 June.

The second invite will he "ﬁ:vr't_ha standard TOGS group and will follow the UAV demonstration. Our guest speaker

will be Andrew Annakin Directar Policy at New Zealand Petroleum and Minerals and he will discuss the non-
interference laws and'iessons learnt from this season.

The inv.it*ei wlll he sent out under separate cover, if you could confirm who will be attending both invites
pléase.. The UAV demonstration may be postponed if the weather isn’t suitable, you will be notified accordingly.

Regards

s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager
s 9(2)a)
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC (752, New Zealand
www tal.co.nz
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DATA FROM ABOVE:

The Advantages of
Unmanned Aircraft

Trent'Jacobs, JRIiechnology Writer

vg\ sy-part. Making them

X Y
useful was, i%ﬂf\zieﬁhﬂénge. And now unmanned
aerlal fghicles A 8] are being put to the test
to determi }Q erg"mg ré the most applicable to the oit
and g___a_\s#]_‘n ustrk ompanies and university researchers
deLve]_opirig\t ese flying computers” believe that their sector
s r‘aiﬂﬂu rapidly expand, because of recent technological
W\ q}ments and legislation that will open up the
"-,_IC;n,anﬁ'ed skies in the industry’s largest potential market
*._By-2015: the United States. :

UAVs are already being used by some oil and ges
companies to inspect flare stacks and track migrating
wildlife and ice floes in the Arctic. In the near future, UAVs
will be used as important tools to respond to oil spills
and pipeline monitoring, and in offshore instalfation and
decommissioning operations.

A few years ago, the militaries of the world held a
virtual monopoly on the application of UAV technelogy, and
UAVs available to the private sector were little more than
eyeas in the sky with limited functionality. Today, commercial

king them{

Cyberhawk's rotor-propelled
unmanned aerial vehicle
(UAV) can reach the top of
a3 30-story flare stack iniless
than'a minute. Oil and gas
companies are using UAV
technology to carry out safer
and more efficient/inspections
andlother observation-based
operations' on upstream

oil and gas facilities. Photo
courtesy of Cyberhawk.

UAYVs are the benefactors of miniaturized electronics,

partly thanks to the smartphone industry and advanced
software programs specifically designed to make sense of
the different types of data that can be gathered while flying.
Equipped with lasers, high-definition cameras, thermal
imaging systems that can “see” at night, and an array of
other sensors, advocates of UAVs claim they are not simply
cheaper alternatives to fixed-wing aircraft and helicopters,
but in many ways are more capable and, without question,
safer to operate.

Last fall, BP completed an experimental flight in
Prudhoe Bay, Alaska, using a quadrotor UAV developed by
Canadian-based Aeryon Labs. Quadrotor UAVs, also called
quadcopters, use four rotors to lift and mave the aircraft
and are known for their maneuverability. At the time, US
authorities were only issuing flight certificates to determine
the airworthiness of UAVs without allowing commercial
operations. BP completed the test run to determine how
Aeryon’s UAV could inspect oilfield equipment and pipelines
to assess maintenance needs.

JPT « OCTOBER 2013




The Aeryon Scout, a 3-1b backpack-sized UAV capable
of carrying out 20-min reconnaissance flights, has been
used on every continent, except Antarctica, and was used
by Libyan rebels in support of their march on Tripoli in 2011.
Aeryon said it makes flying UAVs as easy as possible by
integrating airborne and satellite maps into the navigation
system, which is installed on a touch-screen tablet. "We've
built a system that flies itself and the operator just tells it
where to go,” Dave Kraetsch, cofounder and president of
Aeryon, said. "Anyone can pilot it and it is very easy to use.
Simply touch and guide.”

An upgrade to the Scout, the SkyRanger, is twice
as capable with a flight time of up to 50 min and comes
equipped with a high-definition camera instead of a
standard-definition camera. Electronics manufacturers
have been able to shrink the size of critical components,
including thermal sensors and imaging systems, thus
giving UAV companies more flexibility. “Things are getting
smaller, which is giving us the ability to fly longer,” Kroetsch
said, noting that, “while there is a lot of interesting
experimentation going on, there are not big rollouts in [the
oil and gas) industry quite yet.”

Aerial Geologic Modeling Q
In July, researchers from the Virtua kOu/t)c_ron_ eolagy (VOG])
group at the Centre for Integra}ad Petraleum Re<earch
[CIPR) in Norway used an experimant-;"UAV/t}J analyze
the geometry of exposed sedimentary rock formati%n}‘in
Spain. The group's foclis i study of geologic au &op
address reservoir-rélated chéllenges. Geologists ttav long
ns.q stud}in\g
ﬁv@pm e characteristics similarto'a
ervoif.

used outcro;{{‘as acc\e\s,sm and in-situ ge
rock fogmatiort

subsurf c\é{as

The Aeryon Scout takes off during a test flight over BP

oil pipelines in Prudhoe Bay, Alaska. Weighing less than

3 1b (1.4 kg) and controlled by a touch-screen tablet, the
unmanned aerial vehicle, is used for flare stack inspection,
wildiife observation, and oil spill response operations.
Photo courtesy of Aeryon.

JPT « OCTOBER 2013

The research team piloted a small-sized UAV
equipped with a digital camera just a few msters from the
outcrops, taking thousands of images. After taking several
short 10-min flights to cover as many angles as possible,
the image data was used to generate a 30 model of each
outcrop (Fig. 1).

"We're looking at geological features that might be the
same as what is inside the reservoirs,” sald Simon Buckley,

a senlor CIPR researcher and project#:{d\er of the VOG group
in Bergen, Norway. “This technology, péds_\to understand
the configuration of differen kié;of r\oQ:}the geological
features within the rock, afid’haw th’éyv ould affect oil
production in the reseréﬁ'

The YOG group-has been\l}sing 30 laser scanni
technology fo 'Q@y decade to scen surfaGs with
centimetef.of acoufacy.Helicopters outfitted-with the'same
type.of-ia u}{ va.ﬁe}n used befope, ButwoulT heve to fly
abiovg the t}dtg;aps at dangerausly/low altitudbs to achieve
the arQ,e)r solution as thﬂ’}”“k } with tllaa digital cameras.
ima iﬁcﬁ, UAVs cost iges than %ln)laser technology and can
obtaln datain sigqlﬂuQ;lyl 88 time.

Outcrop data may help geologists and petroleum
engineers fill i } q]éfp?in subsurface geolagic data
by allowing-the\detalled study of features too small to be
detected by seismic technology. "Even if you have a layer
fofr k-){cm thick, it may have a significant effect on
how fluidfiows through it,” Buckley said. Using enhanced-

magihg UAV technalogy, geologists in the future may hald

to_the potential to identify other issues and anomalies, “that

you don’t see in the seismic data,” he said.

The project is part of a study being funded by
a consortium of 17 companies based in Norway, including
oil and gas companies, to develop a database of outcrops

An unmanned aerial vehicle piloted by researchers uses
a digital camera to take detailed photos of an outcrop’s
rocky layers in Spain. The flight was part of a reservoir
modeling database project aimed at learning more about
the fiuid dynamics of similar subsurface rock formations.
Photo courtesy of Simon Buckley/Aleksandra Sima.
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UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY

Fig. 1—Detailed image data collected by an unmanned aerlal vehicle are stitch together to form ?,SQ%:M clé»_ud, left,
and a digital outcrop model, right. The models provide extremely acct{ra\}jna_a ures of the rock and teach geologists
about the sedimentary rock architecture. /mages courtesy of Simon-8, :@eksandra Sima, Q

that can be studied by students and geclogists. n u{ttr to the emerg?c fangtherfobatic technology:

With this type of data, geologists have the ability to ely operated veRiclas [RO\I{]. “initially, ROVs were seen

build models to simulate an oil and gas reservolr fos {lui asa bit gimmicky, w]_th@ltq_d use,” Chris Fleming, cofounder

flow analysis. and operatipm\dir\gt;:or\nf)(:yberhawk, said, "but now they’re

used r}l{ineﬁ {l over the world.”

Making Inspections Safer Thatare\buginess of Cyberhawk, a UAV inspection

A main driver for the widespread usg % § Is the health <@r:{\:ﬁlg,&ompany based in the United Kingdom, is live

and safety benefits that they f;;« S n@jﬁe urgaoning,-\f r) insp }tion. It uses pairs of trained pilots and qualified

UAYV industry liken their introductiofito\the-oil and gas Instctors to fly and interpret the images captured by its
¥

T
AT

e T
L 3

Cyberhawk uses unmanned aerial vehicles to inspect flare stacks, derricks, and other offshore structures for oif
companies. its nimbie UAV technology allows certified inspectors to closely examine hazardous areas of offshore
platforms from the safety of the main deck. Photo courtesy of Cyberhawk.
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................................................................ T L L LN L R T T

going up to inspect and carry out maintenanca on a live flare
at the risk of being burned.”

After establishing Cyberhawk in 2008, the founders
spent the first 2 years proving to themselves that the
technology worked befare approaching their old bosses in
the oil and gas industry. it took the company another 2 years
to build a track record of more than 150 successful anshare
UAV operations for major oit and gas ¢ anies in the Middle
East, southeast Asia, and Europe.

Last year, the company was awar \it?ﬁrst offshare

contract to inspect a dermfﬁﬁa driliing rig. Because the
operation was complet ’ivk \\Q,avmg to stop drilfi
operations, whichisthe no:mtprucedure fora man&
inspection, Cyberhawk says it saved the opel’nfar mo an
GBP 4.6 rnlll\} (USO 7.2 million). In anothecoffshare project,
the company as alled to assist S eumth commissioning
Among the problems that unmanned aerial vehicies can 9 ° ‘h Seap "“ In prevuu\s c{mp},ghskhell had tried

diagnose on a flare is low-gas velocity, which could cause Ke\c\' g scaffolding beneath b e,plattnrms to inspect the
of the under daek, but frequent storms sent half-

the gas to burn too close to the flare tip, causing it to
or deform. Photo courtesy of Cyberhawk. % pleted scaffold strﬁg U¥es to the seafloor, cavsing

ignificant sethacks! ™ ere able to do the under-deck

rotor-propelled UAVs, each weighing less than-5-lb [2 surveyinSd yﬁ\ar us/a\z-month scaffolding campaign,”

company founders wers working as ol an gas fns ection Fleming said, ur inspection data, they were

engineers when they realized the pote?al f A comfo ta\ﬁh‘ ugh ta say that the under deck was in good
“We had the idea that we co d yi}g,rd ots for nnug}cnndutuon to hold together and the platform could

inspection because, in some c ses, W8, er/zskmg peopl l\ d'off in one go.”

to be put in dangerous enﬁr\onymmts td hasically te /uS‘|f 2 glemmg expects to see more offshore companies

something was there or ifispmething was in rea nabl e UAVs during key offshore events such as topside

condition,” Flemln/ ai he past, you woul\ hut installations. Other developments, he predicts, will make

down the f| r t car V%U the |nspect|o r\{t it possibie to fly tiny micro-UAVs capable of autonomous

in the United Sta es.you have peoplein p ect e sul ] inspections inside bulk storage tanks to generate 3D images

UAVs can transmit live, high-definition video, left, and infrared video to inspectors on the ground, who can identify
metallic components showing signs of thermal fatigue and locate sources of gas leaks at refineries and production
platforms. Photos courtesy of Cyberhawk.
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Aerovironment's P,_{r}\a
States. Launched front
be replaced.in minutes

th}g?vm@(e}eal ritical defects:i( present—3 sometimes

hiz'ardau\s tasffor humans; because,of.chemical fumes that
may'he'present. . \)

Tight Restrictigns intha US
UAV expar, qge;y\aquy)an in the US on the commercial
use of L@s i5 oldirigtiack market growth. Countries such
as__-teray a\d Canada have been maore relaxed in allowing

utive commercial UAV flights, and still other countries have
rig restrictions on UAVs. The US government, meanwhile, has
se! a deadline of September 2015 for itself to establish the
regulations that will govern the use of UAVs in its domestic
airspace. When the rules are in place and the ban is lifted, the
leading UAV industry group, the Association for Unmanned
Vehicle Systems International, projects that the US market
alone will ganerate more than USD 82 billion in revenue
within a decade.

While those rules are being worked on, commercial

licenses for UAVs are being issued on a case-by-case
basis in the US for flights over Alaska, where oil companies
are studying how to use the technology to facilitate safe
exploration of the Arctic Ocean. ConocoPhillips, which was

JPT » OCTOBER 2013

among the first coquq"e?al unmanned aerial vehicles to be licensed to fly in the United
la {or sea, the UAVs mss\f c\élcal components, including the battery and motor controlier, can
ithout the nee: 7% ols. Photo courtesy of Aerovironment.

granted one of two commercial licenses in July to operate
UAVs over Alaska, said that it is working with US regulatory
bodies to evaluate the safaty of the technology and is in the
final stages of determining how the company will use UAVs in
its operations.

The only other company to receive approval for its
commercial operations in Alaska is Aerovironment, the
largest supplier of UAVs to the US military. The type of UAVs
that the company makes are smaller and lighter weight and
make up 85% of the US military’s UAV inventory, but they
only account for 3% of total defense dollars spent on the
technology. Companies such s Aerovironment are eager to
show regulators and the oil and gas industry the reliability
and value of this new technology. “This is a very important
step along that path and it is opening up a region that can
be quite difficult to operate an aircraftin and is much less
populated than other areas,” Steve Gitlin, an Aerovironment
spokesman, said.

The company will begin flying its UAV, known as a Puma
AE, over the coast of the Beaufort Sea in the Arctic Circle

this year in suppart of emergency response crews for ol spilf

manitoring and wildlife observation. The UAVs provide the

|
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ability to maintain constant surveillance on ice floes that
may put offshore facilities and vessels at risk of collision if
not spotted early and can detect the presence of whales. In
case of an oil spill in the Arctic, UAVs will be among the first
systems deployed to determine the extent and diraction

of the spill.

The Puma AE has a wingspan of 8 ft and is capable
of staying airborne for more than 8 hr using new battery
technology and flexible solar panels that wrap around the
top of the wings. Weighing only 13 Ib, the Puma AE can be
assembled in minutes by snapping the pieces of the aircraft
together and is waterproof, allowing it to touchdown safely
on land or sea. “"Unlike larger systems that require runways
or machinery to faunch and land, or large teams of people,
our systems are portahie,” said Gitlin. "You just toss it into
the air.”

Depending on how each aircraft is equipped,
Aerovironment says a package of three UAVs, including
spare parts and a ground communication system, costs
between USD 100,000 and USD 200,000. This compares
with traditional fixed-wing aircraft and helicopterstfiat
can cost up to USD 3,000/hr of flight time.

Software Integration

This summer, Portugal’s military-carti d’abit 3 tésion
to prove haw UAVs could quick( locata'qil'slicks and
spills. It requested the h ﬁ‘of Raja Strgupta, a professo
and leading resea }hsr in mreless mmunication and
inertial navigatio f/r,UAVs \5(the University, af ﬂfo

at Berkeley, %
Torsimulatethe 0il'spill, the Portugue avyﬁ pped

100-kg (220 16) of. popcorn in theAtlantic 0 ean.“Then

E:d KUAV take off from‘a rut?&a}*a\}ye handed off
\r‘ orfrom one station to fiothe station, because it flew
about.40 to 50 km aw $ ehgupta.said. “And then it went
under the control ofa shi t atwas near the popcorn. The
UAV searcy\: area, fn'y the
popcorn inTage the‘pop’corn,
an ol the ship where the

aorn was.” ‘
\?l’he naval vessel then '
sail -

to the exact location
0 t e popcorn and placed
drifting devices in the
water to

track the popcorn and take water samples. The drifters
beamed the data they were collecting up to the UAV, which
then brought the data back to the air force base where it

left from. Flying in a scanning pattern over 100 km2 {62 sq
miles) of open water, the UAV located the popcorn in less
than 90 min and the operation from takeoff to landing {asted
less than 3 hr. The operation showed how UAVs need to be
integrated with different types of co?\mumcations software
onboard vessels, ground stations apd.satellites.

"All of these different inf {\aqf systems have to
bridge with each other,” Se/au asald o that end, he and
other researchers are working to'develop the softwie\tuo‘h
that will enable to be controlled by multipte types of
computer plat {lﬁ} dditionally, artificial i Bkgence will
help ma!wU!Vs saf’“to perate. Avoidan systerns must
be fuliy de } o-ansure that UA st lc ar.éf other
ai cr{f\to prever(t midair colh S

\§W}/ﬁ‘a certainly nobg} f\g elicapter and
ah:pb p-pilots responsible for avo dmg UAVs, Sengupta said.
UAVs will haveta avoi @m

lcing in the'arctic

Other te t’\hmcsl\hq/dtes for the UAV industry remain. Among

them'is t.he phenomenon of icing that occurs in areas such
s'the*Arctic, even if temperatures are a few degreas above

f(\e %rWhen moisture-saturated air, or fog, evaporates
ff th% wings of a UAV, it cools just enough to leave a small

amount of ice on the aircraft’s surface.

"It does not take very fong to ice up a small unmanned
aircraft so that it is no longer responsive to controls,” said
Philip McGillivary, science liaison for the US Coast Guard
Pacific Area. “That’s an issue that hasn’t been
resolved by anyone. So we're working
to get that solved,” he said.

McGillivary is advising in
UAV studies at the

The Puma AE is equipped with an electro-
optical and infared camera housed in a
mechanical gimbaled payload
system that lets the operator
maintain constant tracking
on a point of interest. Photo
courtesy of Aerovironment.
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Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Norway's
main engineering university, in collaboration with Statoll,
and is helping draft UAV flight protocols for the National
Science Foundation.

The conventional de-icing chemicals used on manned
aircraft do not apply to UAVs because of their small size.
McGillivary says that new technologies such as carbon
nanotube paint could be used to eli rka'te icing, because
a small electrical charge flows thQs{gK jint to keep
the wings warm. Other solu Q\Qpr camgia and sensor
housings, which usually.rfe trapsparent, cou[d include
using glass with nana-ﬁq s tog,small to notice w
the naked eye, but which are just the right sl top
droplets f {091 formi g%nd turning into ics.

illivary: \SQO ost a fellow rese‘m‘c\el‘! friend

af er his pl{ne hed in the Argtjc; un tan S the
po\@ thet uAVs hold as n\ saving ahd a?\abung
The use of an unmanned aerlal vehicle (UAV) for ice I\‘u gy. “In the Arc dl’l\Igﬁﬂ Is quite expensive
monitoring provides vessels and offshore facllities wi nd att[’rmgs’ quited g' o s, esaid pointing out that
a live video and infrared analysis of the Ice condition tHE nearest US C(\ ard scue station is almost 1,000
around them. The photo above was taken by a UAV in R :
summer 2011 of the US Coast Guard Cutter, Healy, %pglar miles away fro ompanle's have said they plan to
icebreaker used for scientific research. 24 ourtesy of explore f°' 0' ‘X )3 '“ the Arctic. “Of course, unmanned
the US Coast Guard. alrcr ot s'risky because there’s no human in there.
6 lgy? {n Syou lose a piece of gear, not several people’s
€s,_ hesaid. JPT
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Taranaki Oil & Gas Security Working Group

Tuesday 24 June 2014
1300 - 1630hrs (approx.)

Port Taranaki
2/8 Bayly Road New Plymouth

Agenda
<+ 1300 - 1305 S 9(2)(8) Welcome and housekeeping
** 1305- 1400 s 9(2)(a) < Ynmanned Aecial Vehicl: Demonstration

» 1400- 1410 (@&)@ A@aminutes from last meeting

% 1410-1500 All Introductions and updates from attendees on
current projects and any upcoming projects
(5mins/company)

#1500-1510 %9/62)(3) Any points of business

o 10-155 Andrew Annakin Director Policy NZ Petroleum & Minerals

s

1555-1600 All Any other business
(including possibility of adding Maritime Nz 8 9(2)(@)
s 9(2)(a) - to TOGS group).

% 1600-1610 S 9(2)(3) Round up, actions and next meeting date



s 9(2)(a)

From: . _s9(2)a) . @tcil.conz>
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 4.03 p.m.

To: Andrew Annakin; S 9(2)(8) @police.govtinz7
Cc: James Stevenson-Wallace; s 9(2)@)
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at TOGS

Thanks Andrew that’s very kind of you.

S92 can you send out a invite for the next TOGS meeting early afternoon Tuesday 24 June with a fall back of
afternoon Thursday 26 June

Please inform the group that our guest speaker will be Andrew
Also suggest that we would like a host for a venue

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

From: Andrew Annakin [mailto:andrew.annakin@mbie.govt.nz
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 3:57 p.m.

To: | s 9(2)(a) ‘@police gevtioz

Cc: James Stevenson-Wallace
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at F%
Hey $19(2)(@)

Yes, that week works for me.

Not sure what day.yolrwere thinking, but-best for me would be the Tuesday or Thursday — | have to chair
meetings-on the other days that week.

Of the two, tan | makea play-for.the Tuesday?
Cheers,

Andrew Annakin | Director Policy

New Zeatand Petroleum & Nh%e%}s | Ministry of Business, innovation & Employment
Phone; +64 901 1524 | Mob® #2M@) [ Email: andrew.annakin@mbie.govt.nz
33 Bowen Street | P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

&

NEW ZEALAND
PETROLEUM & MINERALS

From: . s8(2)@) @tcil.co.nz)
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 9:22 a.m.

To: Andrew Annakin; 'S 9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at TOGS




o

. Hi Andrew | have left you a voice mail and just following up on our invitation to talk at TOGS
| We would be looking at a time that suits you during week starting 23 June - how does that work with you?

- Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

 From:| s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2014 11:17 a.m. _ b
To: Andrew Annakin (andrew.annakin@mbie govt.nz), S 9(2)(3)@@_@,&%
Subject: Invitation to speak at TOGS

Hi Andrew ( hope all is well
We have an oil and gas industry group in New Plymouth called TOGS (Taranaki Oi&'@%\&curiw) The grouplis

made up of all the oil and gas senior personnel responsible for in country securit{‘{mainty country mana{g§\> hqﬁ
heads of HSE} both on shore and off shore and we meet quarterly. \?5

The group is chaired by Insp/ $9(2)(@) the local police area commander ‘or Taranaki and we iAvite 3 guest
speaker to each meeting. At the last meeting we invited Supt, ’ﬁ'glmand this nextﬁeett‘n inJune we would
like to invite yourself to provide an overview of the Interfere e @m MEBIE and o @ learnt from this
seasons on water protest, the CMA and looking forward? -

Could you let myself and® *@know if you are inie\reséi and if so whiemdmne works for you? The meeting
will be in New Plymouth venue yet to be confirmed:

Kind Regards

s 9(2)(a)
s9(2)a)
A \“a\x 301775, Alba ew Zealand
AT wwew 10t CQ. 02

THOMPSUN+CLARK
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s9(2)a)

From: s9(2)(@) <" arcilconz>’
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 4:45 p.m.
To: s 9_(2¥(a)_ @anadarko.com';” ¥ @porttaranaki.conz;

$92)@15 porttaranaki.co.nz;:S A2)@)@porttaranakico.nz; . @npdc.govtnz;y
s 9(2)(a) @policegovtnz; $9(2)(a) @policegovtnz’;’
18 9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz’;* 59(2)(a) @omv.com’; ¢
s 9(2)(a) @toddenergy.co.nz'; ‘dispatch@hnzglobal.com;
' s9(2)(@) ®@tagoilcom’;’ $9(2)(@) @originenergy.comau’;
§ 9(2)(a);@newzealandenergy.com’; | £9(2)(a)  @stos.co.nz’
: s 9(2)(@a) 2awexplore.com’;| s 9(2)(a) ‘@awexplore.com’;
. $9(2)@) ‘@methanex.com!

Ce ~ s9(2)a) 3 'Natex; ¢ S S(2)(@) Andrew Annakin;
s9(2¥a@t60.co.nz :

Subject: TOGS meeting

Hi all

The time is coming up for the next TOGS meeting. For the\i{rtia(@éznmg could ygg I'e{@ if 2pm (finish
about 4pm) on Tuesday 24" June will be suitable for e'\ther\yot}q ~a‘hominated proxy - (this.is'the preferred day
although we could have an alternative day of Thursda B if.the 24" isn’t suit‘a’lﬁe&ﬁsdrew Annakin of New

Zealand Petroleum & Minerals will be our gues eakg& '

Could you get back to me as soon as po@'th your availabilit? @ 24" (or alternative). We also need a host
for a venue — any offers would be rﬁt \be{@:)e. : %

Look forward to hearing back from-you.

Regards

s 9(2)@)\\
Office Voaoe®_sui2)(a)

N PO Box 301778, Albacy. NIME D752, New Zealand
IR waw tail gg.nz .
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s 9(2)(a)

From: . s9(2)(a) . ©@tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Sunday, 25 May 2014 6:33 p.m.

To: Bradiey Ilg

Subject: Catch up

Hi Brad | am in town Tuesday late afternoon and wonder if you fancied a beer after work or a coffee on Wednesday

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone



From: - s9(2)(a) 5 92 @atcil.co.nz> }

Sent: _Monday, 26 May 2014 11:54 am.
To: - s9(2)@)

Subject: RE: TOGS meeting

Hi S 9(2)(a)

I now have a confirmed date of Tuesday 24 June from 1400 until 1600 at Port Taranaki offices. The address is 2-8
Bayly Road, Now Plymouth

Regards
. s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager . -
T se@)a)
PO Box 301776, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WWW, n

THOMPSON-+CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS "

@© Copynight TCIL 2007 \
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From: \§\> SQ@)@)\%\\?&mbie.qovt.nz]
Sent: MOTId , 26 2014'10:00 a.m.

To:| S 9( M?

Subject: FW: TOGS meetmg

Hi S9RKE)
J\;.{t_ wE;ridering if dates have been confirmed for this meeting?

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)

'S8(2)(A) | pa & Team Administrator
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

T4 : S 9(2}(3) ! ‘Bmbie govt.nz
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.n
~
Ministry of Business
NEW ZEALAND Innovation & Employment
PETROLEUM & MINERALS



From: Andrew Annakin

Sent: Friday, 23 May 2014 3:10 p.m.
Yo S9(2)@)

Subject: FW: TOGS meeting

Can you look at flight options for me?
Cheers,

Andrew Annakin

F“iFrom: s 9(2)(a) IS 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz]
" Sent: Ibm?a 2 May 2014 4:45 p.m. < N
. To: S Y )_(a Qanadarko,com’; * @@ porttaranaki.co.nz'; F **@@porttaranaki,co.nz’; . . .
S 9(2)@)@porttaranaki.co.nz’; r?@g&ﬁdc.govt.nz'; $9(2)(a)" @police.govt.nz'; 2 @’%Ki)v:@police.g(o\ft-n'z{;
.. S82BL. “@police.govt.nz'; | S 92)@) @omv.com’; ‘2EUY, @toddenergy.co.nz 'dispatch@hnzglobzl.com’;
" 89(2)(@)  @tagoil.com’; | S%2@ >@originenergy.com.au’; S A2)(@@newzealandenergy.cop; t’\)/d
U s9(2)@) @stos.co.nz; . 59(2)@)  @awexplore.com’; S 9(2){@) @awexplore.com’;
-89(2)(8) @methanex.com’ AW\ T 2
n

Cc: L s9%2)a) | : | Natex; Sg(mhndrew Annakin; 2636
Subject: TOGS meeting j12 SN
Hi all

The time is coming up for the next TOGS meet'ng.%\g_l;the initial planning col k! you let me know if 2pm (finish
about 4pm) on Tuesday 24™ june will b_e~/ itat?lf for either you or, a\hn\o\mlﬁated proxy (this is the preferred day

although we could have an alternative day\of Thursday 26" -if\tpe-24\jsn’i suitable). Andrew Annakin of New

Zealand Petroleum & Minerals‘ iti bewuest speaker..

Could you get back to,me a\ééoqn_ s’possible w{th?vp\ir\availability for the 24™ (or alternative). We also need a host
for a venue - any offers 0\<I)d be most w_elc%e.

Look forward 3o hearifig back from you.
Regards -

s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager

R_':h_ﬁx 30177'5, Afbany, NSMC 0752 New Zealand
ITE wwtcil.co.nz

THOMPSON + CLARK
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s 9(2)(a)

From: | s92)a)  s9%Emilconz>
Sent: Monday, 26 May 2014 11:59 am.
To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: TOGS meeting

HISHRIE)

I think our emails may have crossed. Could you confirm you have received my email giving you the dates?

Cheers,
s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager )
[s9(2)@)
PO Box 301775, Aibany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
wawyetcil.con

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

© Copyrght TCIL 2007 \ .,
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copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL h4s g0 rdahwigfty than that of a Or\dya p(wa_td-c--:‘nzen or company {o require a reply to
this correspondence b

| Sent; Monday, 26 Ma 00 a.m.

HiS 9(2)(@)

Just wondering-if'dates have been confirmed for this meeting?

Thanks
sokR)e)
59(2)(5) | PA & Team Administrator

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, innovation & Employment

™8 s9(2)@) " @mbiegovtnz
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govi.nz
=]
NEW ZEALAND lrmo'«'alio‘:lf & Employment

PETROLEUM & MINERALS

._ | From: Andrew Annakin
| Sent: Friday, 23 May 2014 3:10 p.m.

11



To: S 9(2)(3) |
Subject: FW: TOGS meeting

Can you look at flight options for me?
Cheers,

Andrew Annakin

From: | $9(2)(@) s 9(2)(a)atci.co.nz)
Sent: Thg_(r;c;fyi_ 22 May 2014 4:45 %sn&x e soaKe)
To: | S9Na)  ‘@anadarko.com’; @porttaranaki.co.nz'; " @porttaranaki.co.nz’;
s 9(2)(@)aporttaranaki.co.nz'; 'mf?éﬁc.govt.nz';- s 9(2)(a) {Q@police.govt.nz'; 59&1)(%,@police.govt.nz';
x,.;j’!z 2)_..@police.govt.nz'; 558248 /@omv.com’; '8 9(2)(@) Btoddenergy.co.nz’; ’dié‘pa_hch@nzglobal.com';
- 592)@)__ 3tagoil.com'; 'S 92)@) " @originenergy.com.au’; & 92N @newzealandenergy.com’;
o 392)8) [ @stos.co.nz'; Th R IRIEL L Ci@awexplore.com'; | S 9(2)(a) @awex Rrsa.bam‘;
$9(2)(a) '@methanex.com'

Cc: . .s92)a) | . Natex; ¢ S9(2)@)  AndrewMnnakin; 2636@t60,c0.nz
Subject: TOGS meeting - _
Hi all

The time is coming up for the next TOGS meeting. Forthe initial pl-nning could you let,ine know if 2pm (finish
about 4pm) on Tuesday 24" june will be suitable{or*e'tﬁer yor)or a nominated prbx% (this is the preferred day
although we could have an alternative day of Thu sda) 26"if the 24" isn’t }ulitab\lg). Andrew Annakin of New
Zealand Petroleum & Minerals will be our guest speakef.

Could you get back to me as sogga@ossnb & with your availability for. the 24™ (or alternative). We also need a host
for a venue - any offers would'ie

ostwelcome,
took forward to hearing ba‘abﬂy:é)u.

Regards
N
s 38

Offica Mar X
2 s9(2)@) \\ >
PO BamyIR1 75\ Albdny NSMC 0752, New Zealand

wipay A ok

THOMPSON-+ CLARK
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s 9(2)(a)

e —— e e

Subject: Catch ug’ " for coffee
Location: Bolton

Start: Wed 28/05/2014 9:00 a.m.
End: Wed 28/05/2014 10.00 a.m.
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: S 9(2 )(a )

17



s9(2)@)

—
From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2014 10:44 am.
To: Bradley Iig
Subject: RE: Catch up

Good to see you mate - stay in touch
Can you check with one of the team and see where the public information around upcoming work is please?

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

From: Bradley lig [mailto:Brad.llg@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2014 8:36 a.m.

T0: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Catch up

Bolton's good

See you at 9 mate

From: S 9(2)(217(_1__}&0\/ Dtcil.co:Z]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2014-8:34-a.m.
To: Bradley tig

Subject: Re: Catch up

Sounds goé)Q m.Bolton or another vem@

s 9(2)a)

Sent from my iPhone

>

> @ %ked for a coffee mate?
SJ
>

> From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz)

> Sent: Monday, 26 May 2014 7:19 p.m.

> To: Bradley lig

> Subject: Re: Catch up

>

> How you looking tomorrow evening or do you want to do a coffee Wednesday?

-s9(2)(@)

>
> Sent from my iPhone

>0n 2%0&’]2@,14, a\t>8:24 am, "Bradiey Hg" <Brad.llg@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

i8



>
>>0n 25/05/2014, at 7:08 pm, "Bradley lig" <Brad.llg@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:
>>
| >> Sure mate. Lets sort a plan tomorrow.
>
>> Cheers brad
>>
>>
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>> On 25/05/2014, at 6:32 pm, s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz> wrote:
>>>
>>> Hi Brad | am in town Tuesday late afternoon and wonder if you fancied a beer after wo Kot a coffee on
Wednesday
>>>
>>> Cheers
>>>
>>x8 9(2)(@)
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>
>> http://newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services
>>
>> Any opinions expressed in this message aze not\neéssarily those o{t:k} l\'g istry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files'transmitted with it are c{n‘\@g.n\t?a\ Sd solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient Jr the person 65\pénsi le for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have receiveirfﬁ's .e§s ge’in error an&that\igy\n,se‘ls strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the messag mndjx Lattachment f omour computer.
>
>
> http://newzedland.govt.nz/ - connectiweu to New Zealand central & local government services

>

> Any opjhionsexpressed in this essag&re not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, innovation and
Employn?ent This/message and. any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient.'If you are not the in‘}n\ded fecipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you ha\@'\ece{ved this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete.t amessage and any attachment from your computer.

>

>

http://newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s9(2)(a)_

From: - 59(2)(a) .'-.5'9(2).(3)Jtcil.co.pz>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 june 2014 11:34 am.

To: Andrew Annakin

Cc s 9(2)(a)

Subject: FW: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Attachments: SPE_2013-102.pdf; Taranaki Oil Gas Group - Agenda 24.06.14.pdf
Hi Andrew

Email sent out regarding the TOGS meeting on the 24" June below (for your information). Attached is a copy of the
agenda. : .

Regards
s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager
s 9(2)(a)
MFO Box 301775, Amarr!t, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www tal.co.nz

INVESTIGATIONS'™

- LY
®© Copyright TCIL 2007, \ /
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, discosure pe-gisyihfjoh olHie“document or atta 1&-§Lr1td Yy prohubited. 1t s restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representafvgs. Undythgiitdd possession, copfing o BistqBumgimay make offenders subject to legal action
to offences regarding unlawfw.p\oss'h;;sl}.m v!'-‘_#@mﬁonzed informatign/and/ay lptiéstual property. If you are not the intended reciplent
publication, or do not have adthgrisation frafm/TCIL to view i(r-\-elve-) this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
h a

y this publication or any of s comekts TCil R ne more autho aa’ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
correspondence.

From:; '\ 592)@)

Sent: Wednesday, 47Jdne 2014 11:13 a.m.

To:| s 9(2)(a)~ @anadarko-com'; *** @porttaranaki gp,nz'; **? @porttaranaki.co.nz’;

s 9(2)(a)@porttaranaki.co.nz';* *@@@porttaranaki.co.nz’;  @npdc.govt.nz; S 9(2__)(aj @police.govt.nz’;
s 9(2)(@); “@omv.com’; S 9(2)(a);@toddenergy.co.nz'; £ %2X&dhnzglobal.com'; £ %2X& @hnzglobal.com’;

59 )@h\i@tagoil.com'; s9(2)(a) @originenergy.com.au’; I S 9(2)(@)  @stos.co.nz’;
s @awexplore.com';, $2(2)(a) @awexplore.com"; # %23 @methanex.com’

Ce: | %9

\$

$92)(a) t?f%(z)(?)@tcil.co.nz)
Subject: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Hi all,

TOGS will be held on Tuesday 24 June at the Port of Taranaki admin building and two invites will be sent out to you
for this quarterly TOGS meeting which will be between 1pm and 4pm

The first invite (1-2pm) is open to others within your organisations such as operations managers and will involve a
unmanned aerial vehicle {UAV) demonstration. UAV’s are being used overseas in the oil and gas industry as outlined
in the attached Journal of Petroleum Technology. The proposed intention of the demonstration is to start discussion
around how UAV's could be used in the New Zealand Oil and Gas industry and what rules and regulations should
apply. The port has allowed for this demonstration to take place around its facilities and it will involve the use of
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several aircraft attached with different types of cameras both standard and thermal. if interest is significant enough
a second UAV demonstration can be arranged for the morning of the 24 June.

The second invite will be for the standard TOGS group and will follow the UAV demonstration. Our guest speaker
will be Andrew Annakin Director Policy at New Zealand Petroleum and Minerals and he will discuss the non-

interference laws and lessons learnt from this season.

The invites will be sent out under separate cover, if you could confirm who will be attending both invites
please. The UAV demonstration may be postponed if the weather isn’t suitable, you will be notified accordingly.

Regards

—

- s9(2)(a)

Office Manager
MOBILE g.ﬁ(?‘)(@); |
POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WEBSITE www.tcil.co nz

THOMPSON-+CLARK

INVEST GATIONS'™

© Copyright TCIL 2007. |
| WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attat il \e 13\t prohibited. It is rP-“t\ & 10 dpprov TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, Copgffs .Tul i ay make offengef S ubj‘\1 9 ction
Ielating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorizec informa 3 ? I\, t property. I you'r@'wolthe \t-yded recipient
of this publication, or do nct have authorisaton from TCIL to view it, of haol?k\ev ed\thl, dublication in err . ?m\\ peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents, TCIL has no more authorify than thattefaptordinary private.ctizey l‘ﬂ\,o gany~{0 require a reply to

th's correspondence
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Taranaki Oil & Gas Security Working Group

Tuesday 24 June 2014
1300 - 1630hrs (approx.)

Port Taranaki
2/8 Bayly Road New Plymouth

Agenda

<= 1300 - 1305

»
...

1305- 1400

** 1400- 1410

% 1410-1500

% 1500-1510

% 1510-1555

%% 1555-1600

< 1600-1610

s 9(2)(a)

s92)@n

&92)8)

Al

$.9(2)(a)

Andrew Annakin

All

s 9(2)(a)

Weleoe and housekeeping
Unmanned Aerial \@aicle Demonstration
pprovalof minutes from Jast meeting

oductions and updates from attendees on
current projects and any upcoming projects
{5mins/company)

Any points of business
Director Policy NZ Petroleum & Minerals

Any other business
(including possibility of adding Maritime NZ -3 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) - to TOGS group).

Round up, actions and next meeting date
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DATA FROM ABOVE:

The Advantages of
Unmanned Aircraft

Trent Jacobs, JET TechnologyWriter,

Cyberhawk's rotor-propelled
unmanned aerial vehicle
(UAV) can reach the top of
a3 30-story fiare stack in less
than alminute. Oil and/gas
companies are using UAV

technology to carry out safer
and more efficient inspections
and other.observation-based

36

] \" -

‘ aking the eaa\sy/part Making them
M useful w )8 t S&I\thalenge And now unmanned
aer IC|88 AVs] are being put to the test

to deter m re the maost applicable to the oil
ancl) skndustry ompanles and university researchers

d va{ag;pg ese ﬂylng computers” believe that their sector
is%{ to rapidly expand, because of recent technological
advancements and legisiation that will open up the
upmanned skies in the industry’s largest potential market

by 2015: the United States.

UAVs are already being used by some oil and gas
companies to inspect flare stacks and track migrating
wildlife and ice floes In the Arctic. In the near future, UAVs
will be used as important tools to respond to oil spills
and pipeline monitoring, and in offshore installation and
decommissioning operations.

A few years ago, the militaries of the world held a
virtual menopoly on the application of UAV technology, and
UAVs available to the private sector were little more than
eyes in the sky with limited functionality. Today, commercial

operations on upstream
oil and gas facilities. Photo
courtesy of Cyberhawk.

UAVs are the benefactors of miniaturized electronics,

partly thanks to the smartphone industry and advanced
software pragrams specifically designed to make sense of
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
Canadian-based Asryon Labs. Quadrotor UAVs, also called
quadcopters, use four rotors to lift and move the aircraft
and are known for their mansuverability. At the tims, US
authorities were only issuing flight certificates to determine
the airworthiness of UAVs without allowing commercial
operations. BP completed the test run to determine how
Aeryon’s UAV could Inspect oilfisld equipment and pipelines
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
by Libyan rebels in support of their march on Tripali in 2011.
Aeryon said it makes flying UAVs as easy as possible by
integrating airborne and satellite maps into the navigation
system, which is installed on a touch-scraen tablet. "We've
built a system that flies itself and the operator just tells it
where to go,” Dave Kroetsch, cofounder and president of
Aeryon, said. "Anyone can pilot it and it is very easy to use.
Simply touch and guide.”

An upgrade to the Scout, the SkyRanger, is twice
as capable with a flight time of up to SO min and comes
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
said, noting that, "while there is a lot of interesting

experimentation going on, there are not big rollouts in (the
oil and gas) industry quite yet.”

Aerial Geologic Modeling q

In July, researchers from the Virtua Ou/ecrop eology (VOG)
group at the Centre for Integrated P tro@u Research
(CIPR] in Norway used an experimental UAVto analyze

the geometry of exposed sedimenta?y ock formationps'in
Spain. The group’s fotus is tFé stud}/o

address reservoir{relat'éd hallenges. Geolo(glst{h\ ve.{o‘g
used outcrops ‘as accessible and in-situ maansef‘studying

rock foq@o \t@t* aCe characteristics%\l{r)to a

subsurfacir@} air,

The Aeryon Scout takes off during a test flight over BP

oil pipelines in Prudhoe Bay, Alaska. Weighing less than

2 Ib (1.4 kg) and controlled by a touch-screen tablet, the
unmanned aerial vehicle, is used for flare stack inspection,
wildlife observation, and oil spill response operations.
Photo courtesy of Aeryon.
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The research team piloted a small-sized UAV
equipped with a digital camera just a few meters from the
outcrops, taking thousands of images. After taking several
short 10-min flights to cover as many angles as possible,
the image data was used to generate a 3D model of each
outcrop [Fig. 1).

“We're looking at geological features that might be the
same as what is inside the reservoirs,” said Simon Buckley,
a senior CIPR researcher and project eﬁ\er of the VOG group
in Bergen, Norway. “This technology, heip{.ﬁs to understand
the configuration of differen HQd/s\Sf roc! ,/ﬂ?e geological
features within the rock, aﬂh w they would affect oil
production in the reser@i‘r\\

The VOG group-has bem\gsing 30 laser scannir\»
technology farnéarly.a decade to scan surfaces withina
centimetgr. o} coufacy.Helicopters outftt\eﬂ‘ the'same
type.oflaser hav Ee%n used before, but wum'h;}e tofly

a o(et\hj\ob\g s at dangerously\low altitudes to achieve

Qhe arpe’resolution as 9#{0&‘«%@t‘1e digital cameras.

h!ﬂ iuo{. UAVs cost les: th\an 3{)>Iaser technology and can
olitaln data in sig‘fﬁe ntly'iess tirme.

Outcropdat ‘n\\ay halp geologists and petrolsum
engingers fil'l.i' } li\ aps in subsurface geologic data
by allofvigd t{l‘e dets 1d study of features too small to be
defected by seismic technology. “Even if you have a layer
fofr ék cm thick, it may have a significant effect on
how ﬁ&uld’ﬂows through it.” Buckley said. Using enhanced-
ir%aging UAV technology, geologists in the future may hold

e potential to identify other issues and anomalies, “that

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
the fluid dynamics of similar subsurface rock formations.
Photo courtesy of Simon Buckley/Aleksandra Sima.
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Fig. 1—-Detailed image data collected by an unmanned aerial vehicle ave»s’tliz;he together to form ?ég% t cloud, left,
and a digital outcrop modei, right. The models provide extremely acc rete mea: gres’ of the rock and tea pologists
about the sedimentary rock architecture. Images courtesy of $I<n~8u Iey/A eksandra SIma,

hy)the emergenceo %‘ hermbotic technology:

ramotely operated vehicias [80 s “Initially, ROVs were seen
as a bit gimmick t\l‘:l\ml dwse,” Chris Fleming, cofounder
and oparati?ﬁs di V\Q r.q,-ﬁyberhawk said, "but now they're
used rg tlne}g Gl l ef the world.”

that can be studied by students and geologists.

With this type of data, geologists have the ability to
build models to simulate an oil and gas reservoir for-fluid
flow analysis.

Making Inspections Safer The.Co siness of Cyberhawk, a UAV inspection
A main driver for the widespread usg/gv is the health an)si\e Sg.nompany based in the United Kingdom, is live
flare. sp ion. it uses pairs of trained pilots and qualified

and safety benefits that they offer. }he‘hurgeonmg
UAV industry liken their introduction t q\:\\ge oil and gas

lnspv;turs to fly and interpret the images captured by its

N

Cyberhawk uses unmanned aerial vehicles to inspect flare stacks, derricks, and other offshore structures for oil
companies. its nimble UAV technology allows certified inspectors to closely examine hazardous areas of offshore
platforms from the safety of the main deck. Photo courtesy of Cyberhawk.
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Among the problems that unmanned aerial vehicles can
diagnose on a flare is low-gas velocity, which could cause

the gas to burn too close to the flare tip, causing it to 'elf_.

or deform. Photo courtesy of Cyberhawk.

rotor-propelled UAVs, each weighing less than-5:b [&T
company founders were working as oil an ection

asi

engineers when they realized the p tent%al o w;}’ 4

“We had the idea that we caid'use flyjng.robots for
inspection because, in some cases, we we ﬁe)asking people
to be put in dangerous ervirsnmeants'td basically tell uDif
something was there ori éomeg,ﬂng was in reaso e{
condition,” Flemir(g sald. “In‘the past, you would have'to'shut
down the f ar’s\ﬁcanry‘o@ghe inspectiom or{i\?{e. sas)es

% ctive suits

inthe U itgd Sl\qﬁyo(have peopleinp

going up to inspect and carry out maintenance on a live fiare
at the risk of being burned.”

After astablishing Cyberhawk in 2008, the founders
spent the first 2 years proving to themselves that the
technology worked before approaching their old bosses in
the oil and gas industry. It took the company another 2 years
to build a track record of more than 150 successful onshore
UAV operations for major oil and gas cornpanies in the Middle
East, southeast Asia, and Europe% %

Last year, the compan -Qa\s/a ar{ied‘[ts first offshore
contract to inspect a d;crif on\a drilligg rig. Because the
operation was complet thout having to stop drilli
operations, which I§‘ghe normabprocedure for 3 man gd
inspection, Cyberhawk says it saved the operator morg(than
GBP 4.6 milll{n-_{Uiats"?.P. lllion). In another 'uffsh%re project,
the comp ‘ni was-called to assist ghell with d_}ummissinning
i drfth\Sf platform. in prevluu! campai}ns. Shell had tried
g t\ing.sc’affolding beneath &!{’e th‘f}{ms to inspect the
integrlty/of the under deck, but gquent storms sent half-
completed scaffold Structures to the seafloor, causing
significant seth{::k?.__ “Wewere able to do the under-deck
surveyin § Jp'[e ersus a 2-month scaffolding campaign,”
Fleming gaid, 'USL}, ur inspection data, they were
ooﬁ:f%r?%?enbugh to say that the under deck was in good
anbugfrcondition to hold together and the platform could
beifted off in one go.”

Flerming expects to see more offshore companies
use UAVs during key offshore events such as topside
installations. Other developments, he predicts, will make
it possible to fly tiny micro-UAVs capable of autonomous
inspections inside bulk storage tanks to generate 30 images

UAVs can transmit live, high-definition video, left, and infrared video to inspectors on the ground, who can identify
metallic components showing signs of thermal fatigue and locate sources of gas leaks at refineries and production

platforms. Photos courtesy of Cyberhawk.
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mong the first ﬁ

States. Launched'fr land, or sea, the UAV’s

be repla(ced in in\lw

that wou{‘r;veal‘critical defectsgf present @ sometimes
ha)@fJo stask for humang; beca s{qyemical fumes that

may he present.

Aerovironment’s Pum A&é

Tight Restrictjdns in'thg-US

UAV experts, éa?{braa?ah in the US on the commercial
use of {Vs/‘js h ld'gfg ack market growth. Countries such

as{!@vay.{m\iec:anada have been more relaxed in allowing
mut'\ﬁ? mercial UAV flights, and still other countries have
norestrictions on UAVs. The US government, meanwhile, has

sel g deadline of September 2015 for itself to establish the
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
alone will generate more than USD 82 billion in revenue
within a decade.

While those rules are being warked on, commercial
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
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Tsme@al unmanned aerial vehicles to be licensed to fly in the United
%t gritical components, including the battery and motor controller, can
thout the neifo?‘snﬁajl tools. Photo courtesy of Aerovironment.

granted one of two commercial licenses in July to operate
UAVs over Alaska, said that it is working with US requlatory
bodies to evaluate the safety of the technology and is in the
final stages of determining how the company will use UAVs in
its operations.

The only other company to receive approval for its
commercial operations in Alaska Is Aerovironment, the
largest supplier of UAVs to the US military. The type of UAVs
that the company makes are smaller and lighter weight and
make up BS% of the US military’s UAV inventory, but they
only account for 3% of total defense dollars spent on the
technology. Companies such as Aerovironment are eager to
show regulators and the oil and gas industry the reliability
and value of this new technology. "This Is a very important
step along that path and it is opening up a region that can
be quite difficult to operate an aircraft in and is much less
populated than other areas,” Steve Gitlin, an Aerovironment
spokesman, said.

The company will begin flying its UAV, known as a Puma
AE, over the coast of the Beaufort Sea in the Arctic Circle
this year in support of emergency response crews for oil spill
monitoring and wildlife observation. The UAVs provide the

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
systems deployed to determine the extent and direction

of the spill.

The Puma AE has a wingspan of 8 ft and is capable
of staying airborne for more than 9 hr using new battery
technology and flexible solar panels that wrap around the
top of the wings. Weighing only 13 Ih, the Puma AE can be
assembled in minutes by snapping the pieces of the aircraft
together and is waterproof, allowing it to touchdown safely
on fand or sea. “Unlike larger systems that require runways
or machinery to launch and land, or large teams of people,
our systems are portable,” said Gitlin. “You just tess it into
the air.”

Depending on how each aircraft is equipped,
Aerovironment says a package of three UAVs, including
spare parts and a ground communication system, cost
between USD 100,000 and USD 200,000. This compares
with traditional fixed-wing aircraft and helicopters tha
can costup to USD 3,000/hr of flight time.

Software Integration
This summer, Portugal’s milita{y’e‘erried out afission
to prove how UAVs cauld q%:k yi@%'te uil slicks and
spills. It requested the h‘lp-o aja Sengupta, a pro 480
and leading resea(u:cf@r in v)i%less communication\s ]
inertial navigation for‘fi\AVs‘;t the University otl}aliior%
at Berkeley. \

T4 simulate'th®oil spill, the Portuguese vy dropped
100 kgt EB\BI}}raf opcarn in th Atl\antic Ocean. "Then
See had-a UAV-take off from@ runway\agd we handed off
control from one station to r\o/t}er station, because it flew
aboh)m to 50 km,away.. ‘Sehgupta said. “And then it went
under the cunt&ol of\a ship.that was near the popcorn. The
UAV searche ‘the\@und the
popcaxrh iftaged.the popcorn,
ang'told the sgipw ere the
pop r{'&las-.“

"he naval vessel then

sajled to the exact location
of the popcorn and placed
drifting devices in the
water to

[

track the popcorn and take water samples. The drifters
beamed the data thay were collecting up to the UAV, which
then brought the data back to the air force base where it

feft from. Flying in a scanning pattern over 100 km? (62 sq
miles] of open water, the UAV located the popcornin less
than 90 min and the operation from takeoff to landing lasted
less than 3 hr. The operation showed how UAVs need to be
integrated with different types of commiunications software
onboard vessels, ground stationﬁndus telljtes.

“All of these different iriform tiar\t systéms have to
bridge with each other, . Sengupta(said.To that end, he an
other researchers are ?oﬂdgg todevelop the softwara too
that will enable UAVS to be cigtrolled by multiple types of
computer pla hr'm:zA ditionally, artificial intglligence will
help make t[Avs safer to'operate. Avo'd§ cesystems must
be ‘uil'v{a\{lnped.tb ensure that U_A,Vls} glear of other

crgft to prevent midair co(lsiuQ's_. .2
We're certainly notﬁing tomake helicopter and
rplane pilots responﬁhl Yar avqi,ding UAVs,” Sengupta said.
"The UAVs will hay t&av:i}\ﬁmm.“

Iging in the'Arctid
Other te‘e\nil:al\hqrc}las for the UAV Industry remain. Among
them s 'tqi‘!?henomenon of icing that occurs in areas such
%{tﬁu Krctic, even if temperatures are a few degrees above
eezing. When moisture-saturated air, or fog, evaporates
ff the wings of a UAVY, it cools just encugh tc leave a small
amount of ice on the aircraft’s surface.

“It does nat take very long to ice up a small unmanned
aircraft so that it is no longer responsive to controls,” said
Philip McGillivary, science liaison for the US Coast Guard
Pacific Area. "That's an issue that hasn’t been
resolved hy anyone. So we're working
to get that salved,” he said.

McGillivary is advising in
UAV studies at the

N,
The Puma AE is equipped with an electro-
} optical and infared camera housed in a
‘.!,t mechanical gimbaled payload
\ system that lets the operator
maintain constant tracking
. A% on a point of interest. Photo

courtesy of Aerovironment.
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Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Norway's
main engineering university, in collaboration with Statall,
and is helping draft UAV flight protocols for the National
Science Foundation.

The conventional de-icing chemicals used on manned
aircraft do not apply to UAVs because of thair small size.
Mc@illivary says that new technologles sych as carbon
nanotube paint could be used to el nﬁ\nais)clng, because
a small electrical charge flows th@&h.thgpglm to keep
the wings warm. Other solutio(\s.fo »¢agara and sensor f
housings, which usuallxl'u{é# t%\b{trcﬁgparent, could.include
using glass with nano-grooyes to mall to notice w\f
the naked eye b{t)v hich are Just the right size to prevent

droplets }r.o;n orn{:'ig \ayd turning into {:&N -
c

Mc illl\?‘ry, lost a fellow resed 'ﬁ\er{)friend
a{teg his aqq,cﬁshed in the Arclﬂ c, u s@nds the
qothe tia\l t})at‘UAVs hold as.aifsgaving }d enabling
The use of an unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) for ice ac W. “In the Arctic, man%t:d flight is quite expensive
monitoring provides vessels and offshore facilities with @t times, quita Q 63\ us,” he'said, pointing out that
a live video and Infrared analysis of the ice conditions

the nearest US Caast Buard'sescue station is almost 1,000

around them. The photo above was taken by a U n S tm.'companles have said they plan to

summer 2011 of the US Coast Guard Cutter, Healy, a polar, miles away S'/I}"\

icebreaker used for scientific research. Pfioto.courtesyof  explore for\ib \i as in the Arctic. "0f course, unmanned
the US Coast Guard. airc! af.t\Ka\ asfisky because there’s no human in there.
if yobl\o:{téne, you lose a piece of gear, not several people’s
Q)s id. JPT
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s 9(2)(a)
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From: s9(2)(@) etdlconz>/
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 11:25 a.m.

To: Kevin Rolens

Subject: RE: Dinner next week?

All good see you then

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

---- Kevin Rolens wrote ----

s 9(2)(a)
I'll be along at 12:15pm. Got a must do ending at noon.

Kevin

Kevin Rolens | Director Petroleum

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructur d/Fesource Mar
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Empigymiant

DI +64 4 470 2521 Fax +64 4 471 01870 ROBNE) f,

PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street Wellidgteripi4d

New Zealand

Email:kevin.rolens@med.govt.nz W apsi<:www.nzpamaout.nz

From: \Sﬁ? 2)(3) ‘ thii,co,nz]
Sent: Tuesd@y’,% June 2014 10:12 p.l}\\

To: Kelin ho!egs

Subject:.Re: Dinner next week?

Yep see you'then.
s 9(2)(@)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

---- Kevin Rolens wrote ----

s 9(2)(a)
That is a plan. We are talking tomorrow Wednesday 12 noon?

Thanks
Kevin

Sent from my iPhone



On 10/06/2014, at 8:39 pm, | e ] S 9(2)(3) _ - ?tcil.co.nv wrote:

b

How about lunch mate | S 9(2)(3) is keen as well - how about the Crab Shack?

Let us know

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

---- Kevin Rolens wrote ----

Hi $ 9(2)(a)
Couid do coffee or lunch on Wednesday. Great to catch up before | bla to%

Kevin

Sent from my iPhone

On 5/06/2014, at 10:14 am, | S9N Tatcil.cgni wrgte:

Hi mate | see you found that exit?'l afn,in town next weck Ecy dinner on Tuesday
night or a coffee on Wed esday

s 9(2)(@)
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climphy, dnly.aqo their authonised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to iegat action
#iabagito offences regarding uniawiul possession of unauthonzed Information andfor Intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
¢! this publication, or do not have acthorisabion from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass o
ghpy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizer or company to require a reply to
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
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-’ newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

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
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzealand.govi.nz -

- o i

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Inr\ovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are c6‘n\ﬁdential and solely. fo\r the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or th\e\p,srsoﬁ\ responsible for\delixcry to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this messagedn-etror and that’any yse.s strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

e - g i i



s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 12:18 p.m.

To: Bradley Iig

Subject: Re: Searcher Survey Contact?

Beers on -5 2(2)@)will send you a time and venue
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

---- Bradley llg wrote ----
Sounds good mate.
Sent from my iPhone
On 10/06/2014, at 8:41 pm, ' S 9(2){(8’\\\\\Q@mi.gg,nza-’wrote.
" Hey mate early beer tomorrow < got$ 9(2)(8)in town and f\?@%ﬁihf your keen

s 9(2)(a) @

Sent from my So’.r?> perig™ 22 smartphon

--- Brad!ey Ilg wrote ----

Fey.mate. They keep'peeling off like used plasters!

I'd start withf"wzﬁand go from there.

Might.could do with a beer. Things are a bit dynamic at the mo so will commit later.

b

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 4:07 p.m.

To: Bradley Iig

Subject: Searcher Survey Contact?

Hi mate see Kevin is moving on!

On a separate topic do you have any contacts in Searcher re their survey. | see s 9(2)(a)
quoted but not sure if he is the correct person to approach?

Cheers hope all is well and might be in town next Tuesday night if you fancy a beer — | have asked
Kevin but not sure if he will be keen

10



s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

Any opinions expressed in this message are net necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message\and any files transmittéd with itare confidential
and solely for the use of the intended ¢ ipignt. If you are not tiw intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this message in error and thatany use is strictly prolﬁl;i\%ed. Pleasé contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your eompulter.

b e T e S

newzealang.goyt.nz - land Cury

L T

Any opinions expressed in thi {Imessage are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and lsz‘mployment. This messa\gﬁ\a@’ény files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient.df 'yoh are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, bc)advis‘qd that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contaét the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

B A e aat - - - S - - . - -

11



s 9(2)(a)

From: S$9(2)(@) .. Dtcilconz>
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 9:08 a.m.

To: Andrew Annakin:;| S 9(2)(8) Bpolice.govt.nz!
Cc s9(2)a) -

Subject: RE: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Morning Andrew — just following up on this email | have copied®?@X3lin the police regional commander

1 was thinking an informal chat about the non-interference law and how it came about and has been introduced
would be fine, you have a 45 minute slot so not to long

Also you could talk about chairing the MEJIG / how often you meet / interest from Gove /nment — would all help the
industry better understand what is done.

I know' Xhyas thinking about inviting the investigating officer for th %ji):omplaint so pechaps a\reference
to this and any lessons learnt would be good — | know the investigating af Cer gOt a bit of the'a run‘around and be
good to hear your side of things

Hope this helps and do please come along to the UAV demonstration = #2X&yqy n'ﬁght{‘sant to invite some extra
police to see this technology as well

Speak soon

s 9(2)(a)
From: Andrew Annakin [mailto:andrew.annakin ‘e@ )nz}
Sent: Monday, 9 June’201\a 10:47:a'm.

J g
s 9(2)(a)
Cc: o)
Subject: RETOGS meeting - Tuesday 24'june 2014
Hey$.9(2)(a)
Yes, got the emaij thanks.

| was just ¢curious 'as to how you were wanting me to pitch up — presentation (slides), hand-outs, Q&A....
Cheers,

Andrew Annakin | Director Policy

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
Phone: +64 901 1524 | Mo 9(2)(@ } Email: andrew.annakin@mbie.govt.nz
33 Bowen Street | P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz

®

NEW ZEALAND
PETROLEUM & MINERALS

From{ S9(2)(@) [mailto:admin@tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 9 June 2014 8:22 a.m.

12



Subject: FW: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014
Hi Andrew

I sent you this email last Wednesday, I'm not sure if you received it. Does this help regarding your request for more
guidance?

.:::__._".b"i"—-:.ll...;.: R T W s ULy :‘

Regards
N o Y o 17 7%
Office Manager N
/ MOBILE \ﬁt =yl |
/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
iy / WEBSITE www tcil.co.nz
‘»»
] | 4@ <§_9
.th N K
i
- INVESTIGATIONS (’“'x\;\?\
! \\ .
4 © Copyright TCIL 2007. 74 ‘\ W\
a WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attar(s{ t l? phetibited. 1t is restg¥ed\to Vel TYIL
4l clients only and thelr authorised representatives, Unauthorised possession, copyjag oNgNLIqUEQs (ay make offendgps abigwts [egel’ acuon
{i} relating to offences regarding unlawful possessicn of unauthorized informatign {n(_?‘-ﬁé\tf up¥property If yo 1@"-;; L { recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or ha \< v ﬁw.bﬁcatlon in errgpayou mul e, Use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents, TCIL has no more authoriman N oha ’ordinary private citiza 3 require 3 reply to
this correspondence SN s
\\.//
e p
a4
(i e
”
L€ omy
] e . T |
i < S

D

O\ \ .
Email sent out rega@qt\(ﬁ vmeeting on the 24™ June below (for your information). Attached is a copy of the

agenda. \

e s9(2)@)
/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
[WEBSITE www Acll.C0.02

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

© Copyright TCIL 2007

WARNING. Unautnorised copying, disclosure or distnbution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
dients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the Intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view It, or have received this publicat on in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
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n

Cc: .. 582N a), _,__-,gsiaolice.govt.nz' ;

this correspondence.

b %

Sent: Wedge_?f._i)ay, 4 June 2014 11:13 g‘gﬁm’é @

To;| S 9(2)(a) @anadarkg,com';® "“*\@porttaranaki.co.nz';* ““"*'@porttaranaki.co.nz';
s%-‘2)(""._3;@porttaranaki.co.n_z S$ﬂ;-‘{giwpor'ctaranaki.co.nz':‘5-_"”‘-”j-_iinpdc.govt.nz‘; s 9(2)(@) @police.govt.nz’;

. 89(2)@) @omv.com’; '8 g_l?}(ﬂ | Btoddenergy.co.nz’; £ @hnzglobal.com’; s 9(2)@}@hnzglobal.com’;

L s92)8E) T @tagoil.com'; " S92)8) @originenergy.com.au’; | 8 9(2)(@) Bstos.co.nz';

$9(2)(@) " @awexplore.com’;',._S92)N&) " @awexplore.com';  **% @methanex.com'

e[ TC) I s$9(2)@) @tcil,co.nz);

Nt
-

~s8(2)@) " &3¥2)@atcil.co.nz)

Subject: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Hiall,

TOGS will be held on Tuesday 24 June at the Port of Taranaki admin building-and twq_i_nvites will be sentiout to-you
for this quarterly TOGS meeting which will be between 1pm and 4pm - ¢ ' '

The first invite {1-2pm) is open to others within your organisations such as:operations managers and will involve a
unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) demonstration. UAV’s are belng usid overseas in the oil and gas industry as outlined
in the attached Journal of Petroleum Technology. The groposed inteéntion of the'qemr)nstr‘atitﬁn is to start discussion
around how UAV’s could be used in the New Zealan@({ﬂ.énd-ﬁas industry and _WhaRrules and regulations should
apply. The port has allowed for this demonstration totake place around its fatilities and it will involve the use of
several aircraft attached with different types.of cameras both standark_i"jand'tﬁermal, If interest is significant enough
a second UAV demonstration can be arranged for the morning of the 24\June.

The second invite will be for the standard TOGS group and will follow the UAV demonstration. Our guest speaker
will be Andrew Annakin Director-Palicy-at New Zealaﬁpd Petroleum and Minerals and he will discuss the non-
interference laws andnlesson_s learnt from this séason,

The invites willPe sent'out under separate cb.'\';re_r, ifYOU could confirm who will be attending both invites
please. The-UAV demonstration may be postponed if the weather isn’t suitable, you will be notified accordingly.

Regards__-
s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager

HO'Eox 201775, Albary, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
1554 wawel {cil co.nz

THOMPSON-+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™ Ty

@) Copyright TCIL 2007.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, dsclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited, It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients onlv and their authonsed representatives, Unauthonsed possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legat action
relating 1o offences regarding unlawful possession of unautnorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authonsation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication In error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authorty than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services
14



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
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From: . S9(2)(a) ks 92)@@tcil.conz>

Sent: Monday, 23 June 2014 12:36 p-m.
To: 50 _@cleawlewwebde n.conZ

ce: ey s9)@)
Subject: RE: NZIPI contacts etc as requested

Thanks S 92)(a)  do you know if a hit counter has been setup for the NZIPI website?

Kind regards,

- s9(2)(a)

Information Tech nolo%(Manger

/ MOBILE

/ PHONE

/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Aibany, NSMC 0752, New Zea'and -
/ WEBSITE www.tcll.¢g.n2 5

INVESTIGATIONS ' . N/ /

@ Copynght TCIL 2012.

WARN[NG Unauthorised copying, disciosure or distribution of this dﬂ-'\n\r, nt oy, a\;al\) 1ent is strctly peQhibi stiicled to approved TCIL
\5\&

clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthonsed pa 355e5SINg, -:‘oo.‘i 4 or distribution mdy gnake bject to legal action

relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unautidnzedNpformatan-dnd/or intellectya ro ety oly are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TLIE tﬂ wea‘ \tor have received this pu't, u must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL h i r,.rm u nut } ;‘y than that of an arqi x @‘w&*e cn‘t zen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence.

trom: I s 9’<%"@L""3) ¥ @m.s.memgam
Sent: Monday, 23 Jun,e&Oid 11:27 a.m. AN

To:_, S92 \5 2
Cel lE?cl Nlewvebdvsogn .co.nz -
Subject: f NZiF\ contacts etc as requested

TS

You could ask"' 9"{‘(’! thmk he used to have this

Sent fron \rrSy iPhone. Copied to my email server. Regards, S 9(2)(a)

B&g%_}ivarded message:

| From: Clear View NZ 2 #2)@ @clearviewwebdesign.co.nz>

Date: 10 October 2013 11:36:09 am NZDT

‘Tod  s9(2)a) ; aragonnz.com>

. Subject: Re: PI

' Reply-To: Clear View NZ -3 9-(2)"‘-.)@t:learviewwebdesign.co.nz>
Hi $8(2)(a)
Sure do:

Use this link and details below:;

19



f
Information Techgola‘gy _Mang}

: nzipl.
Username :,5'9.(2_)(5)""
Password: (i)

Cheers

'$9(2)(@)

Regards

. s9(2)(a)

8 9(2)(@) | Agent for Official Assignee | Official Assignee Compliance Unit | Insolvency“and Trustee Service}
Ministry of Business Innovation & Employment | Office; Level 18, 135 Albert Street \&uckland 1010, Toll frep 0508_
467658 |DD| S 9(2) (@) iMobile S H2)@) " mail; private Bag 6001, Naptet &142] Fax +64 9 9164340 1
www.insolvency.govt.nz

Please note my email address has changed tol S 9(2)(a) @Mﬁ&; S\

|: \
: . LK |
NN NS/ NN S

From: S 9()@) s 9(2)(@) atcl.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 23 June 2014 11:12 a.m.

To:| s9(2)a) "
Subject: RE: NZIPI contacts etc as requested

Hi $9(2)(@)

S8(2)@)  has asked me 1 nto the NZIPI webs'?\usmg the CMS feature to retrieve some statistics about
the website hit-rates. - .

I don’t see any {ools llste¢tn the websites' GmSto collect this information, do you know if one has been setup? If so,
would you be-able to tvprovnde the details?. .\

Kind re‘ga'g;iis, )

s 9(2)(a)

¢ 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealanc
\ wwwtc .co.nz

THUMPSUN+CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS' ™

@© Copyright TCIL 2012.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distnbution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It s restricted to approved TCIL
chents only and therr authonsed representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribubon may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information andfor inteliectual property. If you are not the Intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to requlre a reply to
this correspondence.

| Sent: Monday, 23 June 2014 11:02 a.m.

20



Tos s 9(2)(@)
~ {Subject: RE: NZIPI contacts etc as requested

1 -
_Can you check with$ 9(2)@)p]ease

| - .
Can you set up the counter if they don't but I believe they did and® 8(2)(@) got it set up
Cheers

" s9(2)a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

- S9E)Y@ M wrote —
His 9(2)(@)

want to setup something like Google Analytics to track vie

I.can’t see a hit counter anywhere on their site. Did someone@*/ had the sew@pr not, they may

Thanks,
s 9(2)(a)

F;om:_ s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Monday, 23 June 2014 10:34 a7,
To:: s9(2)a) | % 6

Subject: FW: NZIPI conta:/i\t%.re uested

Login
Sent ﬁ'om _m_y.,S?ny Xperi<>225manphone
SR Oﬁgin@i@ésSageé -

Subject: FW; NZIPI contacts etc as requested

Sent:23(0672014 916 am

ﬁqm{\\@g?lgd)za | (@risq.co.nz>

To, N2/ s8(2)@" T atcil.co.nz>
Ce:

S _9(2)(6_)_
I believe this is the info that you are looking for. See email below.
Regards,

$9(2)(a) cee

Uirsctar
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~ {) RISQ

RISQ Group 12 200,
M SOEIT € SORIE) T | wwwrsa.conz

«4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Froms s 9(2)(a) ‘@insolvency.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2014 1:49 p.m.
To=*risa.co.nz

Ce: 206

Subject: NZIPI contacts etc as requested

Hi PDR and % 9(2)(@)

This is the link for the website to make changes
: z g.n

Username:S 9(2)(b)

Password: (il)

Note: | have; {

e Updated PD%’S q;r}o'nalnuaaber

* Madedhe changss to Astute»ak%w m active again.

m$ 9(2)(a)

Also is the contact you ask&t fori#@ re the Authority. The Authority is $ 9(2)(@)and I do think it
appropriate you contact hir direct by email, but his offsider isS 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)Riustive.qovt.nz
§19(2)(8) eiustice sovtnz

« ~Changed the Secretary tof * X

s 9(2)(a)
e R Case Manager | Tribunals Unit, Wellington
it B po1S 9(2)(a) | ExtS 9(2)

www.justice.govt.nz

s 9(2)(a)

A
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!

59(2)(a) ] Agent for Official Assignee | Official Assignee Compliance Unit | Insolvency and Trustee Service |
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Empioyment | Office; Level 18, 135 Albert Street, Auckland 1010, Toll free 0508
467 658 | DD | S 9(2)(@) " | Mobile $ 9(2)(E) Mail; Private Bag 6001, Napier 4142| Fax +64 9 9164540 |

www.insolvency.govt.nz

Please nole my email address has changed to© $9(2)(8) @mble.govt.nz

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and s(‘ﬁg]y for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for. delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error afid that any use is strictly | \

prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your compu{sr. -
bt :

- e — - - = — i — . = SN, WERE.

newzealand.govt.nz - « BeRrves

Any opinions expressed in this message are nqt necessarily those of th€Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are configéntial and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not pae intended recipient or the persoh Fesponsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that.you have received this message-in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message 'and any attachment from your computer.

e} - e e SES—— A — . 0. . A - ———— —
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s 9(2)(@)

-

From: s9(2)a) | etclconzs l

Sent: Monday, 6 October 2014 11:03 a.m. -

To: s9(2)(a) w@risqconz’ s 9(2)(a)
D'Unville Solutions; S 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: AGM and other things

Hi S 9(2)(2) I am away for the week but if you need to get any info out to the members® 2@ @our office
manager can help in my absence

Unsure of the other stuff others on the email list should be able to assists

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

---- D'Urville Solutions wrote ----
Good Morning,

The AGM is looming and as far as t am a(wafe‘there has’been no Teetih'g_l'ch'at}to discuss the Agenda. There was talk
of having the meeting and then drinkson\ ur boat afterwards~ |s{ is still réequired? Have any invites gone out to

members? | recall seeing the draft i gte ffc}vn P8 hich Ioo@d'gre:t}f;t have other members been made aware
of this date? Is anyone keepin ﬁfre>(d/of who is cor(_ing?' _

I will need to notify Swashbucklers if we still want this rogm and if so how many for tea/coffee etc. Unless | have
- £

missed commu@ns on this seems thil:&le\ \sibeen done.

Also | havé receiv &4 number of requests Ccertificates for the 2014 membership — can you please tell me who
normally, QOeS'-th'ése? | can providé a list of paid up members to date. From recollection these have been handed out
at the e;\GM'_if\tﬁs is to be don& n that“day then we have a bit of work to do.

t look forward to sane feed_h\_aek/ response.

With kind regards,

5@

G
(o

D'URVILLE SOLUTIONS LTD
CORPORATE INVESTIGATION SERVICES

H100 Pivato Bag 62183 s 9(2)(a)

o AL BAN A R

This e-mail message contains iformation that is confidential and which may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify D'Urville
Solutions as above, phone +64 21 599700, and erase all copies of this message.
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You must scan this e-mail and attached files for viruses. D'Urville Solutions accepts no liability for any loss, damage or consequence, whether
caused by our own negligence or not, resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.



s 9(2)(a)

e e eSS

From: s92)ia) < "Parcitconz> ]

Sent: Monday, 20 Octogr 2014 2:40 p.m.

To: . s9(2)a) 9(2)(8)P @callaghaninnovation govt.nz

Ce: s9(2)a)

Subject: FW: CMONI1401 - Notification of Approval Letter IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Attachments: 20141020143501171.pdf

Hi [ 5'8(2)(a),

Attached is signed contract.

Kind regards

. s9(2)(a)

Office Manager
MOBILE s 9(2)(@)
POSTAL PO Box 301/75 Albany NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WEBSITE www tcil,.co nz

THUMPSON+CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™
r o 4 II
© Copynight TCIL 2007. — N\ VY
WARNING Unauthorised copying, disclosur \::.a-t.‘buﬂw # this document g7 Mianlys Seitly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
ts only and their authonsed rep r‘nqtat"-- thy ajithdnsed pOsSessigs, ¢ g -fh_st'hbhton may make offenders subject to lega! action

ting to offences regarding uf ulam\ﬂ \;‘:\;sir oF unauthornized in frmatu'- d/ fteltectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
publication, or do nat gy autii k/;l\n from TCIL to vieyy, W \.(/.rrm....md this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or

s publication or any\ofiisCentant TCIL has no more aut 2y X01A0 that of an crdinary private citizen or company o require a reply to

respondence.
From: ﬁ(\\ § 9@(&) "Embie.govt.nzl
Sent: Thur.

To:’s :

50 f,}t(){‘g&f 2014 4:40 p.m.

Sq;;t} SMONI1401 - Notification of Approval Letter [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL)
HE%2@

Please see attached your approval letter. Please sign and retum to the Wellington office as soon as you
can. We are able to accept this document in a scanned format.
Kind Regards

'89(2)(a)

26



© 1 s9(2)@)

Investment Coordinator

Grants and Investment Administration and Management

Science, Skills and Innovation Group

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Lvl 7, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6410

DDl 4 S 9(2)(3) | 59(2)(8)  Bmbie.govt.nz | www.mbie.govt.nz
33 Bowen Street, PO Box 5488, Wellington 6145
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From:

Friday, 30 January

Sent:

To: Andrew J J@comcom.govt.nz;
Cc: - S 9(4 !

Subject: Update re investigation

Attachments: 3265 20150107 Supplementary Report.pdf

Please find attached an update on our findings from our continued investigation in Dece é@ 4 prior to the
meeting in Wellington on the 16™.
si

The main thrust of our findings is that all of these stores have changed their ide the first phase o u&

] MOBILE
/ PHONE
 EAX

7 POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New z@ SE

| WEBSITE wwwy, teil.cong

THOMPSON + CLARK

IWVESTIGASIONS =

© Copynght TCIL 2007

WARNING. Unauthorised copyir
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copy this publicatinf,dr NN\l it
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eseees_____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _G < - e

From: ' s 9(2_)(3) Dtcil.conz>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2014 3:16 a.m.
To: GETS No Reply
Subject: Automatic reply: Tender Subscription

I am currently on school camp on Kawau Island with limited coverage

I will be checking emails when | can and do have my cell phone where coverage permits - however best to txt me if
urgent S 8(2)(@)

If you need immediate support please contact § 9(2)(a '
s 9(2)(a) (2)a)
Phones 9(£)(@)

emailS 9(2)(@)@tcilicoinz

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)



s9(2)(a) _

From: . 59(2)(a) . @tcilconz>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2014 3:14 a.m.

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

urgent® 9(2)@) '

If you need immediate support please contact | 5'9(2)_(3')_'_ -
s9(2)(a)

Phone S 8(2)(@)"

Emai(§ 9(2)(a) @tcil:co:nz

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)



s 9(2)(@)

From: ey s 9(2)(a) tcilconzs
Sent: Friday, 14 November 2014 11:15 a.m.

o 59(2)(@)

Subject: RE: Survey Map [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks aload and understood

Have a great weekend

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ Z2 smartphone

----[89(2)(a) wrote ----
Morning® 3(2)(@)

Please find the latest map, which details all the information ot h_eed, This is still conﬁdéﬁ_tial sd.would appreciate it if you
restricted its use. '

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
EXPLORATION GEOLAG(T

New Zealand ] e%um"& Minerals
sigess,

Ministsy oFBu nnovation & Employment

$9(2)a)\@mbie.govt.nx | Telephpis: FINSSRKEITTT Mobile:59(2)(@)
15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Welkipgton 6140.
www.nzgam.govt.’h;-

A iy

FNEW ZEALAND
} §

From: s 9(2)(a) @teil golniz)
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 3:36 p.m.

Toi s9(2)a)

Subject: Survey Map

Hi “hope all is well - hey could you please flick me that survey map you had at the MEJIG meeting the other day



I am trying to get a presentation together to help show where and what is taking place this season and it would be
very handy

Thanks

/ MOBILE

/ PHONE

J FAX

] POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
| WEBSITE WaW,IC.co.02

THOMPSON + CLARK

IKVESTIGATIONS

© Copyright TCIL 2013,
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment {s strictly prohibited. it s restri

clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distrbution may make offender; j
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you mu!
copy this publication or any of tis contents. TCIL has no more authonty than that of an ordinary private ¢ compan

this correspondence.



_s9(2)(a)

From: . s9(2)a) @tcil.co.nzy

Sent: Thursday, 20 November 2014 2:15 p.m.

To: - s9(2)a) . s 9(2)(a)

ce: T sy2)(a)

Subject: Re: CMONI1401

Attachments: Cyclops Monitoring Limited (updated).pdf; Shareholder Funding Agreement
{updated).pdf

pear | S 9(2)(a)

One of the entities named on the agreement wasn't quite right. We have update GGK ‘i‘_r’_ustees Limited.to
GCK Trustees (2011) limited. This is the only change. Please find updated dotuments for your recorfls:

Kind Reg_ards
s 9(2)(a)

s — e — -.-..—_-—.f—.-@—‘.—'-..&—\-v —-'n'-—-—-------n——-—-i--i.-- A — r—

From: s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 November 2014 2:09 p.m. :
To:[ 8 9(2)(a)" [@mbie govt.nz; FTSSRIEINNN
Cc: . sv2)a) . '
Subject: Re: CMONI1401

Dear. S 9(2)(a)

Thank you for the delay, 3:%%5 to get everything jeviewed and documented by our lawyer.

Please find attached\ e signed fungk'

: \th ment between Callaghan and Cyclops. Question is do we
need to re-date again; given | have g\ev

n
k% tached the funding agreement signed today?

As no.t@t_i above attached s the shaf; 1&?’ funding agreement dated the 12th November, and the
documents supporting the issueol of ordinary shares into Cyclops Monitoring Ltd as requested by
special condition with due date the 28/11/2014.

We are alsq présently negotiating favourable payment terms with our contractors S 9(2)(b)(ii) with
certain % of payment on delivery which we believe will help us will ensure the project advances quickly

according to plan.

If you'have any questions or concerns, please contact myself forS 9(2)(3)

Kind Regards

s 9(2)(a)

Finance Manager

/ MOBILE

s s 9(2)(a)

{ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zea'and
[ WEBSITE www.cydlopsmonitoring.com

EE

Visit our Cyclops Monitoring website for an overview of an innovative way of solving your security
4




problems: www.cyclopsmonitoring.com
© Copyright Cyclops Monitoring Ltd 2013

- WARNING, Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved
Cyclops Monitoring clients only and thelr authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders
subject to fegat action relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not
the Intended recipient of this publication, or do not have authonsation from Cyclops Monitoring to view It, or have received this publication in
error, you must not peruse, use, pass or copy this publication or any of its contents. Cyclops Monitoring has no more authority than that of an
ordinary private ctizen or company to require a reply to this correspondence.

From: S 9(2)(8)

Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2014 1:13 p.m. e e
To{ TS 9(2)(@) "@mbiegovt.nz; S 9(2)@) |
c: $9(2)a@) ’ 8

Subject: CMONI1401

Dearl IS 9(2)(@)1
I am the Finance Manager for Cyclops Monitoring Ltd. | realise that we haye yet to* you the sigr(é"&" ,

funding agreement for the TASE project, and also due on Friday is the sigh'w“\‘and'-dated copy of(ihe
agreement with the shareholders to ensure their is sufficient funding to complete the project.

I am requesting an extension of timeframe to the 12th Novem eQ[?o et these to _ygq_p\ﬁs&.}here is no
issue other than Cyclops Monitoring Limited as you know is part athe TCIL graup ‘of companies | am just
finalising their intercompany etc within the group to ti"\dv\ghérﬁ.up and maké? logical sense that | do this
before we starting sending you documents. ) N\

Look forward to hearing from you

- s9(2)@)
| Finance Manager
1'-. s 9(2)(a)
@ -
W



s9(2)(a)

B e
From: - s 9(2)@) otciconz>’
Sent: Wednesday, 3 December 2014 4:36 p.m.
To: . | s9(2)a)
Cc: s 9(2)a)
Subject: Re: CMONI1401 [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Dear S 9(2)(a)

Sorry for the delay in getting back you. The work to conduct the Push project for Cyclops has stated, the
team have worked through different approaches to the technical challenge and settled'on an approach
which will meet the business requirements. The work while not any large in quantum, has taken longer to
coordinate that originally planned. The current target date for a demonstrable Push.is how February

24" 2015.

Could | please request a change in funding agreement dates to accommodate\this.

Kind Regards
s 9(2)(a)

e ey =, . S - R— . . ey —

From: s 9(2)(a) @mble,govt nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2014 2:46 p.m.

To: Accounts

Subject: RE: CMONI1401 [IN-CONFIDENCKR\EyE*SE EXTERNAL}

Hi
Are you still keepingthe originat-dates of your funding agreément

Start date of 20/10/2014
End date-qf\19711/2015

If datesa¥e staying the same; | s_hall fave countersigned and emailed back to you

Thanks

s 9(2)(9)’

From: \\\) s 9(2)(3) @tcil.co.nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 November 2014 2:10 p.m.
To: 7 5 92)8) s 9(2)(a)

ce: 59(2)(a)

Subject: Re: CMONI1401
Dear| S 9(2)(a)
Thank you for the delay, allowed us to get everything reviewed and documented by our lawyer.

Please find attached the signed funding agreement between Callaghan and Cyclops. Question is do we
need to re-date again, given | have only attached the funding agreement signed today?



As noted above attached is the shareholder funding agreement dated the 12th November, and the
documents supporting the issue of" ?“’f'})f ordinary shares into Cyclops Monitoring Ltd as requested by

special condition with due date the 28/11/2014.

We are also presently negotiating favourable payment terms with our contractors S 9(2)(b)(ll) ‘with
certain % of payment on delivery which we believe will help us will ensure the project advances quickly
according to plan.

if you have any questions or concerns, please contact myself fors 2(2)(a)

Kind Regards
s 9(2)(a)

Finance Manager

/ MOBILE s 9(2)(3)

/ PHONE

/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
|/ WEBSITE www.cyclopsmonitoring.com

=y

Visit our Cyclops Monitoring website for an overview of an innovative way of solving y:
problems: www.cyclopsmonitoring.com ‘ R

© Copyright Cyclops Montoring Ltd 2013. A AN YY) o _
WARNING. Unauthonsed copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attackmentis\stotily prohibited. It is séshized X ed
Cydops Monitonng clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthori§ed, presdession, cafiving or distnbupdn gy minkd offeriders
subject to legal action relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of _q'\a_\(ﬁ‘hhqﬁln@rmanon and/or jatellectul] ixopeity! If you are not
the intended recipient of this pubtication, or do not have authorisatiog4om SyagEs Monitoring to view &, o L
error, You must not peruse, use, pass or copy this publication or any ot its conbers. Byclops Monitonpaas
ordinary private citizen or company to require 3 reply to this cargspondaps. \

T W, NV B O T W - — - —_—

From: S 9(2)(@) A |
Sent: Thursday, 30 October_ZO@:i  pan. _(( SO
To: $92)@) »mblegovtaz/ S 9@\
U N
Subject: CMON{1401" < '

Dear,/:ﬁ\.Q‘(aW.

I am the 'Finénce M/a &_ger'-.fbr{;sfc ops Monitoring Ltd. | realise that we have yet to send you the signed
funding agreeme t&%r the TASE project, and also due on Friday is the signed and dated copy of the
agreement with_'tl;Se_ shdreholders to ensure their is sufficient funding to complete the project.

lam requestiqg an extension of timeframe to the 12th November to get these to you please. There is no
issue other than Cyclops Monitoring Limited as you know is part of the TCIL group of companies | am just
floalising their intercompany etc within the group to tidy them up and makes logical sense that | do this
before we starting sending you documents.

Look forward to hearing from you

s 9(2)(a)
Finance Manager
59(2)(a)

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government
services



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

To: an

Cc:

Subject: A eV

Attachments; 3265 20141204 Report.pdf; 3265 20140815 ANZS Audit form APP 1.pdf; 3265-
Operation_CANNONBALL_-_Surv_&_Visit_Summary APP 2.pdf; 3265-
Operation_CANNONBALL_-_Points_to_Prove APP 3.pdf; Op CANNONBALL assoc &
planning V2 .pdf

Dear Andrew,S !

T ONIE\E
/ MOBILE = Jl&)id)
/ PHONE )
J FAX Lk .
/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealan
| WEBSITE www ACil,co.nz
THOMPSON -+ CLARK
TRVEST CATIQAS * @
[ 1 9- |

© Copynight TCIL 2007.
dn amati- intellectual property, If you are not the intended reciplent
B received this publication In error, you must not peruse, use, pass or

relating to offences regardi ful :

of this publication, or do not é i " i

copy this publiicatio y of [ My Mahrthat of an ordinary private cibzen or company to require a reply to
this corresmnd@

nt'Ts strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
strbution may make offenders subject to legal action

clients only and ther authorlse},lgpr
v,










































From: [ (Zra § -'_ @tcilicoinz>"
Sent: Monda 2 February 2015 3:09 p. m.

Tor UsdR)@E)

Subject: FW: Update re mvestlgation
Attachments: 3265 20150107 Supplementary Report.pdf
HiS 9(2)(@)

Please see attached, original had an incorrect email for you.

Regard%

From: | S 9(2X3l J

Sent: Fnday, 30 January 2015 12:05 p.m.

Ig 'Ancg w.johns@mbie govt.nz; | §9(2)(a)  @irdigo
2)(a) "‘@mbre govtnz'

(a2 @)

ate re investigation

Subject.

Hi*®and team,

Please find attached an update on our fi ndungg frolmzu} éontmued mvestly iohin-December 2014 prior to the

meeting in Wellington on the 16™. .\

P | \ . \
The main thrust of our findings unhat‘éJI of’thése stores av@geﬂ&helr identities since the first phase of our
investigation in November 2014 aﬂdﬂhen‘f these storpyrnay e hreachmg GST legislation.

Kind Regards| S 9(%) \ >/
so@)a _
{ MOBILE _ V l‘@@)

{ PHONE

{FAX 5 P

| POSTALN, ¢~_> ~ PO Box 30t 77S ﬁ'be n«nwc,ﬁsz New Zealand
1 WEBSITEN

THUMPSBN" ELARK

INVESE OMIONS_

--:.: I“Ji v 4005\

39!1 orised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment 1s strictly prohibited. 1t Is restricted to approved TCIL
c| n only ad I=eir authonsed representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal acton
reldna.tooffences regarding uniawfut possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the Intended recipient
of thispabfication, or do not have authonisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication 1n error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents, TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require 3 reply to
this correspondence



THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS "™ / DETECTION / PROTECTION / SECURITY

7Jan 15

P O Box 106-172 @ &
Auckland & K

-— @t@ ©®

INTRODUCTION

we'submit this supplementary report
cember 2014.

| FHONE +64 93613260 ' FAX +64 93020113  ovant info@tcll.co.nz / Acoress PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand / wens: www.tcil.co.nz

A (ooyrgnt 1t 101e

WARNNG UnRTOmnd Co0vYy 0AGORIE O BAELI0N O Tl JOGITEN ir ATCH TN 8 170V oADied 1 3 arCind 19 sorovoy TG Shems ovy aed tho epr Unasrorged 0OCYNG O SR By 20N W0y Mo
16raTrs MAPOGE 10 DG ANON TAWE 10 AW THITIG LAaWE] DOSKHENSN O LT ONZRC TEOM Lo 3G Or reskirtud) proparty iy 0re Aot T4 FLONONG OOt Of 133 DUSMCERoN, I 00 101 Nve RTomasn Mom 10U 10 wew L v 120 warad
T DLOACKON ) YT 0, TN U OANLOE L0 A Dr LOgy DY DLDICERY O A7y Of I3 XSRS Ca :ﬂmmm’m{mr&dmwwmumamlmmmm
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chan age altogether.

CONCLUSIO \
it wo that” - /PN are still operating and -ave had a name or company structure
ole has VEVaVEd ST cOMDARY 2t

ings raise some concern around one store S 9(2)(b)( who supplied a hand written receipt do not appear
accurately recording GST.

Yours faithfully

{PHONE +649 361 3260  FAx +64 93020113  van info@tcll.co.nz | AnDnEsS PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand / weBSTE www.tcll.co.nz
~N
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From: | S 9(2)(3) @tcd co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 2:51 p.m.

To: Kirsten Marshall 5y T ,
Ce: s 9(2)(a) @eyclopsmonitoring.com; | s9(2@
Subject: Fw: CMONI1401 - Signed Funding Agreement

Dear S 9(2)(3)

i have uploaded the invoice to the portal (following instructions) today, as | have just returned from holiday. Can
you please advise if | have made the 29th of January payment date please.

Manﬁtha nks

s 9(2)(a)

From:| - s8(2)@) Vation) L )
Sent: Wednesday, 14 January 2015 9:20 a.m. LN > v

w 8 9(2)(a)

Subject: CMONI1401 - Signed Funding Agreement

Hi’s 9(2)(a)

active.

| also attach a copy of user guide o s bm1 ing your claimto Ca]iaghan

Below are payment run date‘s sheuld you wish tq nut nxmlr client report by end of January. There will be
an updated pay%trun listsent out in thenem\le“ar

Monday; 19Jaruary 2015 ;g‘l’_fday' e aniany
Mahﬂti anks

s 9(2)(a)

S 92)@marshall

Investment Coordinator — investment Support Services Team

Callaghaninnovation



pDIf,  s8@M@) . =

Email: S 92)(@)  @callaghaninnovationgovtnz”

Physical: Level 14, Asteron House, 55, Featherston Street, Wellington, 6011
Postal: PO Box 11529, Manners Street, Wellington

Contact Investment Support Services Team

Email: Investmentsupport@callaghaninnovation.govt.nz
Freephone: 0800 477 8326 (ISSTEAM)

- - — - - — - e — W AR S

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission contain confidential information belénging to the sender. This
information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named: above: f'you ane not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliancs oh or regarding the contents of thig
electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited. !



- THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™ / DETECTION / PROTECTION / SECURITY

4 Dec 14

P O Box 106-172 @ 3 >
Auckiand &

Re: Operation Cannonball — Souvenir Shop (Monkey Shop) inve@t%@ @

INTRODUCTION @ 4\

During August and September 2014 Thom @ C) were engaged b . g(2)b)ii) o undertake an

investigation into $ 9(2)(B)(ii) "5 ala

in re to establish whether !

/ PHONE +64 93613260 A0 +64 9 3020113 / eraan info@teil.co.nz / A00RESS PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand / wessTE www.tcll.co.nz
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/ PHONE +68 93613260 /FAx +64 93020113 / on info@tcil.co.nz / ADDRESS PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand / wensiTE www.tdl.co.nz
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ASSOCIATION CHART (refer to appendix 4)

An association and planning chart has been started
this is unfinished and requires further develop!

ises and people are linked,

OTHER ENTITIES

Other entities such as S S(Z)(B)()

2 'had a cursory look and appear to be legitimate
o'éstablish their full invoivement in tht

reare inconsistencies around some of the “but believe that

ed..

and m may reveal whether these u

NDICIES

1. Audit Sheet

2. ummary

3. Points to prove

4. Association and planning chart

/ PHONE +64 9 361 3260 / r2x +649 3020113 / eran info@tcil.co.nz / ADDRESS PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand / weBsite www.tcil.co.nz
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TOGS ATTENDANCE LIST - MEETING 8 SEPTEMBER 2015

Person Organisation

Anadarko
Anadarko

Port Taranaki

-NZ Police
'NZ Police

omv

Todd Energy

Statoil
Statoil

TCIL
TCI

S
=

Yelh Todd Oil Servic
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